

# Foreign Agricultural Service *GAIN* Report

Global Agriculture Information Network

Voluntary Report - public distribution

GAIN Report #MX1064

Date: 5/24/2001

## **Mexico**

# **Agricultural Situation**

# Mexico's NAFTA Tariff Schedule for 2001

2001

Approved by:

William l. Brant

U.S. Embassy

Prepared by:

James Butterworth & Gabriel Hernandez

#### **Report Highlights:**

This report contains Mexico's import tariff schedule with unofficial translation of the product descriptions and the NAFTA tariff rates charged to U.S. exporters through December 31, 2001. (NOTE: This document contains 152 pages)

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

I. INTRODUCTION	<u>Page 1 of 152</u>
II. TARIFF SCHEDULE	Page 2 of 152
Chapter 01: Live Animals	
Chapter 02: Meat and Edible Offal	
Chapter 03: Fish and Crustaceans, Molluscs, and Aquatic Invertebra	
Chapter 04: Dairy, Eggs, Honey, and other Edible Products of Anim	
Surj, 2ggs, 11oney, and other Edicie 11oddes of 1 min.	•
Chapter 05: Product of Animal Origin Not Specified Elsewhere	
Chapter 06: Live Trees, Plants, Bulbs, Cut Flower, and the Like	•
Chapter 07: Edible Vegetables and Certain Roots and Tubers	
Chapter 08: Edible Fruits, Nuts, Peel of Citrus or Melons	
Chapter 09: Coffee, Teas, Maté, Spices	
Chapter 10: Cereals	•
Chapter 11: Products of the Milling Industry; Malt; Starches; Inulin;	
Chapter 12: Oilseeds; Straw; Fodder	
Chapter 13: Lacs; Gums, Resins, Other Vegetable Saps & Extracts.	
Chapter 14: Vegetable Plaiting Materials; Misc Vegetable Products	
Chapter 15: Animal or Vegetable Fats	
Chapter 16: Preparations of Meat, Fish, and Seafood	
Chapter 17: Sugars and Sugar Confectionary	
Chapter 18: Cocoa and Cocoa Preparations	_
Chapter 19: Preparations of Cereals, Flour, Starch or Milk; Bakers'	
Chapter 20: Preparations of Vegetables, Fruit, Nuts, Other Parts of F	
Chapter 21: Miscellaneous Edible Preparations	
Chapter 22: Beverages, Spirits, & Vinegar	
Chapter 23: Residues & Wastes of the Food Industries	Page 107 of 152
Chapter 24: Tobacco & Tobacco Products	
Chapter 29 (Partial): Manitol & Sorbitol	
Chapter 33 (Partial): Essential Oils	Page 114 of 152
Chapter 35 (Partial): Albuminoid Substances	Page 116 of 152
Chapter 38 (Partial): Misc Chemical Products	
Chapter 41 (Partial): Raw Hides and Skins (Not Furskins)	Page 120 of 152
Chapter 43 (Partial): Furskins	Page 122 of 152
Chapter 44: Wood and Wood Products	Page 124 of 152
Chapter 50 (Partial): Silk	Page 136 of 152
Chapter 51 (Partial): Wool, Fine or Coarse Animal Hair; Horsehair Y	Yarn and Woven
-	Page 137 of 152
Chapter 52 (Partial):Cotton	Page 139 of 152
Chapter 53 (Partial):Other Vegetable Textile Fibers; Paper Yarn and	
Paper	Page 140 of 152
III. APPENDICES	Page 141 of 152

#### I. INTRODUCTION

**DISCLAIMER:** This is not a legal document. The descriptions are unofficial translations. In the event of any discrepancy between this document and the original document(s) in Spanish as published in Mexico's "Diario Oficial" (Federal Register) and/or the original NAFTA text, the NAFTA text shall prevail.

~.~

The following is Mexico's current import tariff schedule. As stated above, the descriptions are unofficial translations completed by FAS/Mexico. They reflect all the known additions, changes, and/or deletions to the schedule since NAFTA was signed. The most important of these was when Mexico published its entire schedule on December 18, 1995.

The tariffs shown are those that went into effect January 1, 2001, and will remain in effect until December 31, 2001, and are limited to merchandise from the United States. These tariffs, but not the descriptions, were published in Mexico's "*Diario Oficial*" (Federal Register) on December 29, 2000.

Explanation of the special tariffs (","ES",) and Notes ("C", "NZ","N","M", "S", "Q", "FAS") follow after this schedule in the APPENDICES.

## II. TARIFF SCHEDULE

**Chapter 01: Live Animals** 

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
01.01	Live horses, asses, mules and hinnies.			
	- Horses:			
0101.11	Purebred breeding animals			
0101.11.01	Purebred breeding animals.	0.00		
0101.19	Other.			
0101.19.01	For jumping or racing.	0.00		
0101.19.02	Without pedigree for reproduction.	0.00		
0101.19.03	For sale, when the imports is by a Federally Inspected ("T.I.F.") establishment.	0.00		
0101.19.99	Other.	0.00		
0101.20	- Asses, mules and hinnies.			
0101.20.01	Asses, mules and hinnies.	0.00		
01.02	Live bovine animals.			
0102.10	- Purebred breeding animals.			
0102.10.01	Purebred breeding animals.	0.00		
0102.90	- Other.			
0102.90.01	Cows for dairy purposes.	0.00		
0102.90.02	With pedigree or high registration certificate, except that under subheading 0102.90.01.	0.00		
0102.90.03	Bovine animals for supply, when imported by wholesalers/auction houses.	0.00		
0102.90.99	Other.	0.00		
01.03	Live swine.			
0103.10	- Purebred breeding animals.			
0103.10.01	Purebred breeding animals.	0.00		
	- Other:			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0103.91	Weighing less than 50 kg each.			
0103.91.01	With pedigree or high registration certificate.	0.00		
0103.91.99	Other.	4.00		S
0103.92	Weighing 50 kg or more each.			
0103.92.01	With pedigree or high registration certificate.	0.00		
0103.92.02	Weighing more than 110 kg., except those under subheading 0103.92.01.	4.00		S
0103.92.99	Other.	4.00		S
01.04	Live sheep and goats.			
0104.10	- Sheep.			
0104.10.01	With pedigree or high registration certificate.	0.00		
0104.10.02	For auction.	2.00		
0104.10.99	Other.	2.00		
0104.20	- Goats.			
0104.20.01	With pedigree or high registration certificate.	0.00		
0104.20.99	Other.	0.00		
01.05	Live poultry of the following kinds: Chickens, ducks, geese, turkeys, and guineas.			
	- Weight not exceeding 185 g:			
0105.11	Chickens.			
0105.11.01	When feed is not required during transportation.	10.00		
0105.11.02	Newly born stock birds, with high registration certificates, when a maximum of 15,0000 are imported for each operation.	0.00		
0105.11.99	Other.	2.00		
0105.12	Turkeys.			
0105.12.01	Turkeys.	2.00		
0105.19	Other.			
0105.19.99	Other.	2.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
	- Other:			
0105.92	Chickens weighing not more than 2,000 g. each.			
0105.92.01	Fighting cocks.	4.00		
0105.92.99	Other.	2.00		
0105.93	Chickens weighing more than 2,000 g each.			
0105.93.01	Fighting cocks.	4.00		
0105.93.99	Other.	2.00		
0105.99	Other.			
0105.99.99	Other.	2.00		
01.06	Other live animals.			
0106.00	Other live animals.			
0106.00.01	Monkeys (Simian), Macacus Rhesus or Macacus Cercophitecus.	0.00		
0106.00.02	Bees.	0.00		
0106.00.03	Rebellus worm.	0.00		
0106.00.04	Red deer (Cervus elaphus), fallow deer (Dama dama).	4.00		
0106.00.05	Predatory mites (Phytoseiulus persimilis).	4.00		
0106.00.99	Other.	4.00		

**Chapter 02: Meat and Edible Offal** 

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
02.01	Meat of bovine animals, fresh or chilled.			
0201.10	- Carcasses and half-carcasses.			
0201.10.01	Carcasses and half-carcasses.	0.00		
0201.20	- Other cuts with bone in.			
0201.20.99	Other cuts with bone in.	0.00		
0201.30	- Boneless.			
0201.30.01	Boneless.	0.00		
02.02	Meat of bovine animals, frozen			
0202.10	- Carcasses and half-carcasses.			
0202.10.01	Carcasses and half-carcasses.	0.00		
0202.20	- Other cuts with bone in.			
0202.20.99	Other cuts with bone in.	0.00		
0202.30	- Boneless.			
0202.30.01	Boneless.	0.00		
02.03	Meat of swine, fresh, chilled, or frozen.			
	- Fresh or chilled:			
0203.11	Carcasses and half-carcasses.			
0203.11.01	Carcasses and half-carcasses.	4.00		S
0203.12	Hams, shoulders and cuts thereof, with bone in.			
0203.12.01	Hams, shoulders and cuts thereof, with bone in.	4.00		S
0203.19	Other.			
0203.19.99	Other.	4.00		S
	- Frozen:			
0203.21	Carcasses and half-carcasses.			
0203.21.01	Carcasses and half-carcasses.	4.00		S

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0203.22	Hams, shoulders and cuts thereof, with bone in.			
0203.22.01	Hams, shoulders and cuts thereof, with bone in.	4.00		S
0203.29	Other.			
0203.29.99	Other.	4.00		S
02.04	Meat of sheep or goats, fresh, chilled or frozen.			
0204.10	- Carcasses and half-carcasses of lamb, fresh or chilled.			
0204.10.01	Carcasses and half-carcasses of lamb, fresh or chilled.	2.00		
	- Other meat of sheep or goats, fresh or chilled:			
0204.21	Carcasses and half-carcasses.			
0204.21.01	Carcasses and half-carcasses.	2.00		
0204.22	Other cuts with bone in.			
0204.22.99	Other cuts with bone in.	2.00		
0204.23	Boneless.			
0204.23.01	Boneless.	2.00		
0204.30	- Carcasses and half-carcasses of lamb.			
0204.30.01	Carcasses and half-carcasses of lamb, frozen.	2.00		
	- Other meat of sheep or goats, frozen:			
0204.41	Carcasses and half-carcasses.			
0204.41.01	Carcasses and half-carcasses.	2.00		
0204.42	Other cuts with bone in.			
0204.42.99	Other cuts with bone in.	2.00		
0204.43	Boneless.			
0204.43.01	Boneless.	2.00		
0204.50	- Meat of goats.			
0204.50.01	Meat of goats.	2.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
02.05	Meat of horses, asses, mules or hinnies, fresh, chilled, or frozen.			
0205.00	Meat of horses, asses, mules or hinnies, fresh, chilled, or frozen.			
0205.00.01	Meat of horses, asses, mules or hinnies, fresh, chilled or frozen.	0.00		
02.06	Edible offal of bovine animals, swine, sheep, goats, horses, asses, mules or hinnies, fresh, chilled or frozen.			
0206.10	- Of bovine animals, fresh or chilled.			
0206.10.01	Of bovine animals, fresh or chilled.	4.00		
	- Of bovine animals, frozen:			
0206.21	Tongues.			
0206.21.01	Tongues.	4.00		
0206.22	Livers.			
0206.22.01	Livers.	4.00		
0206.29	Other.			
0206.29.99	Other.	4.00		
0206.30	- Of swine, fresh or chilled.			
0206.30.01	Pork skins, complete or cut in pieces, chilled, except the skin precooked in pieces ("pellets").	2.00		
0206.30.99	Other.	4.00		
	- Of swine, frozen:			
0206.41	Livers.			
0206.41.01	Livers.	2.00		
0206.49	Other.			
0206.49.01	Pork skins complete or cut in pieces, except in pellets.	0.00		
0206.49.99	Other.	2.00		
0206.80	- Other, fresh or chilled.			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0206.80.99	Other, fresh or chilled.	0.00		
0206.90	- Other, frozen.			
0206.90.99	Other, frozen.	0.00		
02.07	Meat and edible offal, of the poultry of heading 01.05, fresh, chilled or frozen.			
	- Of chickens:			
0207.11	Not cut in pieces, fresh or chilled.			
0207.11.01	Not cut in pieces, fresh or chilled.	98.80		Q
0207.12	Not cut in pieces, frozen.			
0207.12.01	Not cut in pieces, frozen.	98.80		Q
0207.13	Cuts and offal, fresh or chilled.			
0207.13.01	Mechanically deboned.	98.80		Q
0207.13.02	Carcasses	98.80		Q
0207.13.99	Other.	98.80		Q
0207.14	Cuts and offal, frozen.			
0207.14.01	Mechanically deboned.	98.80		Q
0207.14.02	Livers.	2.00		
0207.14.03	Carcasses	98.80		Q
0207.14.99	Other.	98.80		Q
	- Of turkeys:			
0207.24	Not cut in pieces, fresh or chilled.			
0207.24.01	Not cut in pieces, fresh or chilled.	50.50		Q
0207.25	Not cut in pieces, frozen.			
0207.25.01	Not cut in pieces, frozen.	50.50		Q
0207.26	Cuts and offal, fresh or chilled.			
0207.26.01	Mechanically deboned.	98.80		Q
0207.26.02	Carcasses	98.80		Q
0207.26.99	Other.	98.80		Q

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0207.27	Cuts and offal, frozen.			
0207.27.01	Mechanically deboned.	98.80		Q
0207.27.02	Livers.	2.00		
0207.27.03	Carcasses	98.80		Q
0207.27.99	Other.	98.80		Q
	- Of ducks, geese, or guineas:			
0207.32	Not cut in pieces, fresh or chilled.			
0207.32.01	Not cut in pieces, fresh or chilled.	98.80		Q
0207.33	Not cut in pieces, frozen.			
0207.33.01	Not cut in pieces, frozen.	98.80		Q
0207.34	Fatty livers, fresh or chilled.			
0207.34.01	Fatty livers, fresh or chilled.	2.00		
0207.35	Other, fresh or chilled.			
0207.35.99	Other, fresh or chilled.	98.80		Q
0207.36	Other, frozen.			
0207.36.01	Livers.	2.00		
0207.36.99	Other.	98.80		Q
02.08	Other meat and edible meat offal, fresh, chilled or frozen.			
0208.10	- Of rabbits or hares.			
0208.10.01	Of rabbits or hares.	2.00		
0208.20	- Frogs' legs.			
0208.20.01	Frogs' legs.	0.00		
0208.90	- Other.			
0208.90.99	Other.	2.00		
02.09	Pig fat, free of lean meat, and poultry fat, not rendered or otherwise extracted, fresh, chilled frozen, salted, in brine, dried or smoked.			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0209.00	Pig fat, free of lean meat, and poultry fat, not rendered or otherwise extracted, fresh, chilled frozen, salted, in brine, dried or smoked.			
0209.00.01	Of chickens or turkey.	107.10		Q
0209.00.99	Other.	107.10		C
02.10	Meat and edible meat offal, salted, in brine dried or smoked; edible flours and meals of meat or meat offal.			
	- Meat of swine:			
0210.11	Hams, shoulders and cuts thereof, with bone in.			
0210.11.01	Hams, shoulders and cuts thereof, with bone in.	2.00		S
0210.12	Bellies (streaky) and cuts thereof.			
0210.12.01	Streaky (bellies) and cuts thereof.	2.00		S
0210.19	Other.			
0210.19.99	Other.	2.00		S
0210.20	- Meat of bovine animals.			
0210.20.01	Meat of bovine animals.	2.00		
0210.90	- Other, including edible flours and meals of meat or meat offal.			
0210.90.01	Bovine animals entrails or snouts, salted or preserved.	2.00		
0210.90.02	Smoked pig skins, complete or cut in pieces.	3.00		
0210.90.03	Birds, salted or in brine.	2.00		
0210.90.99	Other.	2.00		

Chapter 03: Fish and Crustaceans, Molluscs, and Aquatic Invertebrates

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
03.01	Live fish.			
0301.10	- Ornamental fish.			
0301.10.01	Ornamental fish.	0.00		
	- Other fish, live:			
0301.91	Trout (Salmo trutta, Oncorhynchus mykiss, Oncorhynchus clarki, Oncorhynchus aguabonita, Oncorhynchus gilae, Oncorhynchus apache and Oncorhynchus chrysogaster)			
0301.91.01	Trout (Salmo trutta, Oncorhynchus mykiss, Oncorhynchus clarki, Oncorhynchus aguabonita, Oncorhynchus gilae, Oncorhynchus apache y Oncorhynchus chrysogaster).	0.00		
0301.92	Eels (Anguilla spp.)			
0301.92.01	Eels (Anguilla spp.).	0.00		
0301.93	Carp.			
0301.93.01	Carp.	0.00		
0301.99	Other.			
0301.99.01	Predador fish, fry, juveniles, and adults.		PROH	
0301.99.99	Other.	0.00		
03.02	Fish, fresh or chilled, excluding fish fillets and other fish meat of heading 0304.			
	- Salmonidae, excluding livers and roes:			
0302.11	Trout (Salmo trutta, Oncorhynchus mykiss, Oncorhynchus clarki, Oncorhynchus aguabonita, Oncorhynchus gilae, Oncorhynchus apache and Oncorhynchus chrysogaster).			
0302.11.01	Trout (Salmo trutta, Oncorhynchus mykiss, Oncorhyn clarki, Oncorhynchus aguabonita, Oncorhynchus gilae, Oncorhynchus apache y Oncorhynchus chrysogaster).	0.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0302.12	Pacific salmon (Oncorhynchus nerka, Oncorhynchus gorbuscha, Oncorhynchus keta, Oncorhynchus tschawytscha, "Oncorhynchus kisutch, Oncorhynchus masou and Oncorhynchus rhodurus), Atlantic salmon (Salmo salar) and Danube salmon (Hucho hucho).			
0302.12.01	Pacific salmon (Oncorhynchus nerka, Oncorhynchus gorbuscha, Oncorhynchus keta, Oncorhynchus tschawytscha, Oncorhynchus kisutch, Oncorhynchus masou and Oncorhynchus rhodurus), Atlantic salmon (Salmo salar) and Danube salmon (Hucho hucho).	0.00		
0302.19	Other			
0302.19.99	Other.	0.00		
	- Flat fish, (Pleuronéctidos, Bótidos, Cynoglósidos, Soleidos, Escoftálmidos and Citáridos), except livers and roes:			
0302.21	Halibut and Greenland turbot (Reinhardtius hippoglossoides, Hippoglossus hippoglossus, Hippoglossus stenolepis).			
0302.21.01	Halibut and Greenland turbot (Reinharditius, hippoglossus hippoglossus, Hippoglossus stenolepis).	0.00		
0302.22	Plaice (Pleuronectes platessa).			
0302.22.01	Plaice (Pleuronectes platessa).	0.00		
0302.23	Sole (Solea spp.).			
0302.23.01	Sole (Solea spp.).	0.00		
0302.29	Other.			
0302.29.99	Other.	0.00		
	- Tunas (of genus Thunnus), skipjack or stripebellied bonito (Euthynnus (Katsuwonus) pelimis), excluding livers and roes:			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0302.31	Albacore or long finned tunas (Thunnus alalung).			
0302.31.01	Albacore or long finned tunas (Thunnus alalunga).	4.00		
0302.32	Yellowfin tunas (Thunnus albacares).			
0302.32.01	Yellowfin tunas (Thunnus albacares).	4.00		
0302.33	Skipjack or stripe-bellied bonito.			
0302.33.01	Skipjack or stripe-bellied bonito.	4.00		
0302.39	Other.			
0302.39.99	Other.	4.00		
0302.40	- Herrings (Clupea harengus, Clupea pallasii), excluding livers and roes.			
0302.40.01	Herrings (Clupea harengus, Clupea pallasii), excluding livers and roes.	0.00		
0302.50	- Cod (Gadus morhua, Gadus ogac, Gadusmacrocephalus), excluding livers and roes.			
0302.50.01	Cod (Gadus morhua, Gadus ogac, Gadus macrocephalus), excluding livers and roes.	0.00		
	- Other fish, excluding livers and roes:			
0302.61	Sardines (Sardina pilchardus, Sardinops "spp.), sardinella (Sardinella spp.), brisling or sprats (Sprattus sprattus).			
0302.61.01	Sardines (Sardina pilchardus, Sardinops spp.), sardinella (Sardinella spp.), brisling or sprats (Sprattus sprattus).	0.00		
0302.62	Haddock (Melanogrammus aeglefinus).			
0302.62.01	Haddock (Melanogrammus aeglefinus).	0.00		
0302.63	Atlantic pollock (Pollachius virens).			
0302.63.01	Atlantic pollock (Pollachius virens).	0.00		
0302.64	Mackerel (Scomber scombrus, Scomber australasicus, Scomber japonicus).			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0302.64.01	Mackerel (Scomber scombrus, Scomber australasicus, Scomber japonicus).	0.00		
0302.65	Dogfish and other sharks.			
0302.65.01	Dogfish and other sharks.	0.00		
0302.66	Eels (Anguilla spp.).			
0302.66.01	Eels (Anguilla spp.).	0.00		
0302.69	Other.			
0302.69.01	Hake.	0.00		
0302.69.99	Other.	0.00		
0302.70	- Livers and roes.			
0302.70.01	Livers and roes.	0.00		
03.03	Fish, frozen, excluding fish fillets and other fish meat of heading 0304.			
0303.10	- Pacific salmon (Oncorhynchus nerka, Oncorhynchus gorbuscha, Oncorhynchus keta, Oncorhynchus tschawytscha, Oncorhynchus kisutch, Oncorhynchus masou and Oncorhynchus rhodurus), excluding livers and roes.			
0303.10.01	Pacific salmon (Oncorhynchus nerka, Oncorhynchus gorbuscha, Oncorhynchus keta, Oncorhynchus tschawytscha, Oncorhynchus kisutch, Oncorhynchus masou and Oncorhynchus rhodurus), excluding livers and roes.	0.00		
	- Other salmonidae, excluding livers and roes:			
0303.21	Trout (Salmo trutta, Oncorhynchus mykiss, Oncorhynchus clarki, Oncorhynchus aguabonita, Oncorhynchus gilae, Oncorhynchus apache and Oncorhynchus chrysogaster).			
0303.21.01	Trout (Salmo trutta, Oncorhynchus mykiss, Oncorhynchus clarki, Oncorhynchus aguabonita, Oncorhynchus gilae, Oncorhynchus apache and Oncorhynchus chrysogaster).	0.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0303.22	Atlantic salmon (Salmo salar) and Danube salmon (Hucho hucho)			
0303.22.01	Atlantic salmon (Salmo salar) and Danube salmon (Hucho hucho).	0.00		
0303.29	Other.			
0303.29.99	Other.	0.00		
	- Flat fish (Pleuronectidae, Bothidae, Cynoglossidae, Soleidae, Scophtalmidos and Citharidae), excluding livers and roes:			
0303.31	Halibut and Greenland turbot (Reinhardtius hippoglossoides, Hippo-glossus hippoglossus, Hippoglossus stenolepis).			
0303.31.01	Halibut and Greenland turbot (Reinhardtius hippoglossoides, Hippoglossus hippoglossus, Hippoglossus stenolepis).	0.00		
0303.32	Plaice (Pleuronectes platessa).			
0303.32.01	Plaice (Pleuronectes platessa).	0.00		
0303.33	Sole (Solea spp.).			
0303.33.01	Sole (Solea spp.).	0.00		
0303.39	Other.			
0303.39.99	Other.	0.00		
	- Tunas (of the genus Thunnus), skipjack or stripe-bellied bonito (Euthynnus (Katsuwonus) pelamis), excluding livers and roes:			
0303.41	Albacore or long finned tunas (Thunnus alalunga).			
0303.41.01	Albacore or long finned tunas (Thunnus alalunga).	4.00		
0303.42	Yellowfin tunas (Thunnus albacares).			
0303.42.01	Yellowfin tunas (Thunnus albacares).	4.00		
0303.43	Skipjack or stripe-bellied bonito.			
0303.43.01	Skipjack or stripe-bellied bonito.	4.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0303.49	Other.			
0303.49.99	Other.	4.00		
0303.50	- Herrings (Clupea harengus, Clupea pallasii), excluding livers and roes.			
0303.50.01	Herrings (Clupea harengus, Clupea pallasii), excluding livers and roes.	0.00		
0303.60	- Cod (Gadus morhua, Gadus ogac, Gadus macrocephalus), excluding livers and roes.			
0303.60.01	Cod (Gadus morhua, Gadus ogac, Gadus macrocephalus) excluding livers and roes.	0.00		
	- Other fish, excluding livers and roes:			
0303.71	Sardines (Sardina pilchardus, Sardinops spp.), sardinella (Sardinella spp.), brisling or sprats (Sprattus sprattus).			
0303.71.01	Sardines (Sardina pilchardus, Sardinops spp.), sardinella (Sardinella spp.) brisling or sprats (Sprattus sprattus).	0.00		
0303.72	Haddock (Melanogrammus aeglefinus).			
0303.72.01	Haddock (Melanogrammus aeglefinus).	0.00		
0303.73	Atlantic pollock (Pollachius virens).			
0303.73.01	Atlantic pollock (Pollachius virens).	0.00		
0303.74	Mackerel (Scomber scombrus, Scomber australasicus, Scomber japonicus).			
0303.74.01	Mackerel (Scomber scombrus, Scomber australasicus, Scomber japonicus).	0.00		
0303.75	Dogfish and other sharks.			
0303.75.01	Dogfish and other sharks.	0.00		
0303.76	Eels (Anguilla spp.).			
0303.76.01	Eels (Anguilla spp.).	0.00		
0303.77	Sea bass (Dicentrarchus labra, Dicentrarchus punctatus).			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0303.77.01	Sea bass (Dicentrarchus labrax, Dicentrarchus punctatus).	0.00		
0303.78	Whiting (Merluccius spp.) and hake (Urophycis spp).			
0303.78.01	Whiting (Merluccius spp.) and hake (Urophycis spp.).	0.00		
0303.79	Other:			
0303.79.99	Other.	0.00		
0303.80	- Livers and roes:			
0303.80.01	Livers and roes.	0.00		
03.04	Fish fillets and other fish meat (whether or not minced), fresh, chilled or frozen:			
0304.10	- Fresh or chilled.			
0304.10.01	Fresh or chilled.	4.00		
0304.20	- Frozen fillets.			
0304.20.01	Of trout or salmon.	4.00		
0304.20.02	Of hake	4.00		
0304.20.99	Other	4.00		
0304.90	- Other.			
0304.90.99	Other.	0.00		
03.05	Fish, dried, salted or in brine; smoked fish, whether or not cooked before or during the smoking process; flours, meals and pellets of fish, fit for human consumption.			
0305.10	- Flours, meals and pellets of fish, fit for human consumption.			
0305.10.01	Flours, meals and pellets of fish, fit for human consumption.	0.00		
0305.20	- Livers and roes, dried, smoked, salted or in brine.			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0305.20.01	Livers and roes, dried, smoked, salted or in brine.	0.00		
0305.30	- Fish fillets, dried, salted or in brine, but not smoked.			
0305.30.01	Fish fillets, dried, salted or in brine, but not smoked.	0.00		
	- Smoked fish, including fillets:			
0305.41	Pacific salmon (Oncorhynchus nerka, Oncorhynchus gorbuscha, Oncorhynchus keta, Oncorhynchus tschawytscha, Oncorhynchus kisutch, Oncorhynchus masou and Oncorhynchus rhodurus), Atlantic salmon (Salmo salar) and Danube salmon (Hucho hucho).			
0305.41.01	Pacific salmon (Oncorhynchus nerka, Oncorhynchus gorbuscha, Oncorhynchus keta, Oncorhynchus tschawytscha, Oncorhynchus kisutch, Oncorhynchus masou and Oncorhynchus rhodurus), Atlantic salmon (Salmo salar) and Danube salmon (Hucho hucho).	0.00		
0305.42	Herrings (Clupea harengus, Clupea pallasii).			
0305.42.01	Herrings (Clupea harengus, Clupea pallasii).	0.00		
0305.49	Other.			
0305.49.01	Smoked hake.	0.00		
0305.49.99	Other.	0.00		
	- Dried fish, whether or not salted but not smoked:			
0305.51	Cod (Gadus morhua, Gadus ogac, Gadus macrocephalus).			
0305.51.01	Cod of the "ling" variety (molva-molva).	0.00		
0305.51.99	Other.	0.00		
0305.59	Other.			
0305.59.01	Hake.	0.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0305.59.99	Other.	0.00		
	- Fish, salted but not dried or smoked and fish in brine:			
0305.61	Herrings (Clupea harengus, Clupea pallasii).			
0305.61.01	Herrings (Clupea harengus, Clupea pallasii).	0.00		
0305.62	Cod (Gadus morhua, Gadus ogac, Gadus macrocephalus).			
0305.62.01	Cod (Gadus morhua, Gadus ogac, Gadus macrocephalus).	0.00		
0305.63	Anchovies (Engraulis spp.).			
0305.63.01	Anchovies (Engraulis spp.).	0.00		
0305.69	Other.			
0305.69.99	Other.	0.00		
03.06	Crustaceans, whether in shell or not, live, fresh, chilled, frozen, dried, salted or in brine; crustaceans, in shell, cooked by steaming or by boiling in water, whether or not chilled, frozen, dried, salted or in brine; flours, meals and pellets of crus aceans, fit for human consumption.			
	- Frozen:			
0306.11	Rock lobster and other sea crawfish (Palinurus spp., Panulirus spp., Jasus spp.)			
0306.11.01	Rock lobster and other sea crawfish (Palinurus spp.).	4.00		
0306.12	Lobsters (Homarus spp.).			
0306.12.01	Lobsters (Homarus spp.).	0.00		
0306.13	Shrimps and prawns and other Decapods natantia.			
0306.13.01	Shrimps, prawns and other Decapods natantia.	4.00		
0306.14	Crabs.			
0306.14.01	Crabs (excluding macrural).	0.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0306.19	Other, including flours, meals and pellets of crustaceans, fit for human consumption.			
0306.19.99	Other, including flours, meals and pellets of crustaceans, fit for human consumption.	0.00		
	- Not frozen:			
0306.21	Rock lobster and other sea crawfish (Palinurus spp., Panulirus spp., Jasus spp.)			
0306.21.01	Rock lobster and other sea crawfish (Palinurus spp Panulirus spp., Jasus spp.).	4.00		
0306.22	Lobsters (Homarus spp.).			
0306.22.01	Lobsters (Homarus spp.).	0.00		
0306.23	Shrimps and prawns and other Decapods natantia.			
0306.23.01	Seabob shrimps and prawns for aquaculture breeders and postlarvae.	4.00		
0306.23.99	Other.	4.00		
0306.24	Crabs.			
0306.24.01	Crabs (excluding macrural).	0.00		
0306.29	Other, including flours, meals and pellets of crustaceans, fit for human consumption.			
0306.29.99	Other, including flours, meals and pellets of crustaceans, fit for human consumption.	0.00		
03.07	Molluscs, whether or not in shell, live, fresh, chilled, frozen, dried, salted or in brine; aquatic invertebrates other than crustaceans and molluscs, live, fresh, chilled, frozen, dried, salted or in brine; flours, meals and pellets of aquatic invertebrates other than crustaceans, fit for human consumption:			
0307.10	- Oysters.			
0307.10.01	Oysters.	0.00		
	- Scallops, including queen scallops, of the genera Pecten, Chlamys or Placopecten:			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0307.21	Live, fresh or chilled.			
0307.21.01	Live, fresh or chilled.	0.00		
0307.29	Other.			
0307.29.99	Other.	0.00		
	- Mussels (Mytilus spp., Perna spp.):			
0307.31	Live, fresh or chilled.			
0307.31.01	Live, fresh or chilled.	0.00		
0307.39	Other.			
0307.39.99	Other.	0.00		
	- Cuttle fish (Sepia officinalis, Rossia macrosoma, Sepiola spp.); and squid (Ommastrephes spp., Loligo spp., Nototodarus spp., Sepioteuthis spp.):			
0307.41	Live, fresh or chilled			
0307.41.01	Squids.	0.00		
0307.41.99	Other.	0.00		
0307.49	Other.			
0307.49.01	Squids.	0.00		
0307.49.99	Other.	0.00		
	- Octopus (Octopus spp.):			
0307.51	Live, fresh or chilled.			
0307.51.01	Live, fresh or chilled.	0.00		
0307.59	Other.			
0307.59.99	Other.	0.00		
0307.60	- Snails, excluding sea snails.			
0307.60.01	Snails, excluding sea snails.	0.00		
	- Other, including flours, meals and pellets of aquatic invertebrates other than crustaceans, fit for human consumption:			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0307.91	Live, fresh or chilled.			
0307.91.01	Live, fresh or chilled.	0.00		
0307.99	Other.			
0307.99.99	Other.	0.00		

Chapter 04: Dairy, Eggs, Honey, and other Edible Products of Animal Origin

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
04.01	Milk and cream, not concentrated nor containing added sugar or other sweetening matter.			
0401.10	- Of a fat content, by weight, not exceeding 1 percent.			
0401.10.01	In airtight containers.	2.00		
0401.10.99	Other.	2.00		
0401.20	- Of a fat content, by weight, exceeding 1 percent but not exceeding 6 percent.			
0401.20.01	In airtight containers.	2.00		
0401.20.99	Other.	2.00		
0401.30	- Of a fat content, by weight, exceeding 6 percent.			
0401.30.01	In airtight containers.	2.00		
0401.30.99	Other.	2.00		
04.02	Milk and cream, concentrated or containing added sugar or other sweetening matter.			
0402.10	- In powder, granules or other solid forms, of a fat content, by weight, not exceeding 1.5 percent.			
0402.10.01	Milk in powder or tablets.	82.10		Q
0402.10.99	Other.	2.00		NZ
	- In powder, granules or other solid forms, of a fat content, by weight, exceeding 1.5 percent:			
0402.21	Not containing added sugar or other sweetening matter.			
0402.21.01	Milk in powder or tablets.	82.10		Q
0402.21.99	Other.	2.00		
0402.29	Other:			
0402.29.99	Other.	4.00		NZ

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
	- Other:			
0402.91	Not containing added sugar or other sweetening matter:			
0402.91.01	Evaporated milk.	4.00		
0402.91.99	Other.	4.00		
0402.99	Other.			
0402.99.01	Condensed milk.	3.00		NZ
0402.99.99	Other.	4.00		NZ
04.03	Buttermilk, curdled milk and cream, yogurt, kephir and other fermented or acidified milk and cream, whether or not concentrated or containing added sugar or other sweetening matter or flavored or containing added fruit, nuts or cocoa.			
0403.10	- Yogurt.			
0403.10.01	Yogurt.	4.00		
0403.90	- Other.			
0403.90.99	Other.	4.00		
04.04	Whey, whether or not concentrated or containing added sugar or other sweetening matter; products consisting of natural milk constituents, whether or not containing added sugar or other sweetening matter, not elsewhere specified or included.			
0404.10	Whey and modified whey, whether or not concentrated or containing added sugar or other sweetening matter.			
0404.10.01	Powdered milk whey, with a protein content not exceeding 12.5%.	2.00		
0404.10.99	Other.	2.00		NZ
0404.90	Other.			
0404.90.99	Other.	4.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
04.05	Butter and other fats and oils derived from milk; dairy spreads.			
0405.10	- Butter.			
0405.10.01	Butter, when the weight including the immediate container does not exceed 1 kg.	4.00		
0405.10.99	Other.	4.00		
0405.20	- Dairy spreads.			
0405.20.01	Dairy spreads.	4.00		NZ
0405.90	- Other.			
0405.90.01	Anhydrous milk fat.	0.00		
0405.90.99	Other.	4.00		
04.06	Cheese and curd.			
0406.10	- Fresh (unripened or uncured) cheese, including whey cheese, and curd.			
0406.10.01	Fresh (unripened or uncured) cheese, including whey cheese, and curd.	8.00		
0406.20	- Grated or powdered cheese, of all kinds			
0406.20.01	Grated or powdered cheese, of all kinds.	4.00		
0406.30	- Processed (process) cheese, not grated or powdered.			
0406.30.01	Processed (process) cheese, not grated or powdered with a content by weight of less than or equal to 36% and with a fat content by dry weight more than 48%, in containers with a net weight or more than 1 kilogram.	4.00		
0406.30.99	Other.	4.00		
0406.40	- Blue-veined cheese.			
0406.40.01	Blue-veined cheese.	4.00		
0406.90	- Other cheeses.			
0406.90.01	Hard-processed cheese, named Sardo, when its presentation so indicates.	4.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0406.90.02	Hard-processed cheese, named Reggiano or Reggianit when its presentation is indicated.	4.00		
0406.90.03	Soft-processed cheese, Colonia type, when its composition is: moisture 35.5% to 37.7%, ash 3.2% to 3.3%, fat 29.0% - 30.8%, protein 25.0% - 27.5%, clorides of 1.3% - 2.7% and acid 0.8% - 0.9% in lactic acid.	4.00		
0406.90.04	Hard or semi-hard cheese with fat weight not exceeding 40%: and with a water content by weight, with a fat content not exceeding 47%, named Grana, Parmesean; or a content by weight of water in the material with the fat more than 47% but not exceeding 72% named Danbo, Edam, Fontal, Fontina, Fymbo, Gouda, Havarti, Maribo, Samsoe, Esrom, Italian, Kérnhem, Saint-Nectaire, Saint-Paulin or Taleggio.	4.00		
0406.90.05	Petit Suisse type cheese, with a composition of moisture content: 68 - 70%; fat 6 - 8% (on moist base); dry extract: 30 - 32%; protein: not less than 6%, and fermented with or without additional fruits, sugars, vegetables, chocolate, or honey.	4.00		
0406.90.06	Egmont type cheese, with 45% minimum fat (in dry matter); 40% maximum moisture; 60% minimum dry matter; 3.9% minimum salt in moisture content.	4.00		
0406.90.99	Other.	4.00		
04.07	Birds' eggs, in shell, fresh, preserved or cook.			
0407.00	Birds' eggs, in shell, fresh, preserved or cook.			
0407.00.01	Fresh eggs, including fertile.	19.00		Q
0407.00.02	Frozen eggs.	4.00		
0407.00.99	Other.	4.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
04.08	Birds' eggs, not in shell, and egg yolks, fresh, dried, cooked by steaming or by boiling in water, molded, frozen or otherwise preserved, whether or not containing added sugar or other sweetening matter:			
	- Egg yolks:			
0408.11	Dried.			
0408.11.01	Dried.	4.00		
0408.19	Other.			
0408.19.99	Other.	4.00		
	- Other:			
0408.91	Dried.			
0408.91.01	Frozen or in powder.	4.00		
0408.91.99	Other.	4.00		
0408.99	Other.			
0408.99.01	Frozen.	4.00		
0408.99.99	Other.	4.00		
04.09	Natural honey.			
0409.00	Natural honey.			
0409.00.01	Natural honey.	0.00		
04.10	Edible products of animal origin, not elsewhere specified or included.			
0410.00	Edible products of animal origin, not elsewhere specified or included.			
0410.00.01	Edible products of animal origin, not elsewhere specified or included.	4.00		

**Chapter 05: Product of Animal Origin Not Specified Elsewhere** 

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
05.01	Human hair, unworked, whether or not washed or scoured; waste of human hair.			
0501.00	Human hair, unworked, whether or not washed or scoured; waste of human hair.			
0501.00.01	Human hair, unworked, whether or not washed or scoured; waste of human hair.	0.00		
05.02	Pigs', hogs' or boars' bristles and hair; badger hair and other brush making hair; waste of such bristles or hair.			
0502.10	- Pigs', hogs' or boars' bristles and hair and waste thereof.			
0502.10.01	Pigs', hogs' or boars' bristles and hair and waste.	0.00		
0502.90	- Other.			
0502.90.99	Other.	0.00		
05.03	Horsehair and horsehair waste, whether or not put up as a layer with or without supporting material.			
0503.00	Horsehair and horsehair waste, whether or not put up as a layer with or without supporting material.			
0503.00.01	Horsehair and horsehair waste, whether or not put up in layers with or without supporting material.	0.00		
05.04	Guts, bladders and stomachs of animals (other than fish), whole and pieces thereof, fresh, chilled, frozen, salted, in brine, dried or smoked.			
0504.00	Guts, bladders and stomachs of animals (other than fish), whole and pieces thereof, fresh, chilled, frozen, salted, in brine, dried or smoked.			
0504.00.01	Guts, bladders and stomachs of animals (other than fish) whole or in pieces thereof, fresh, frozen, salted, or in brine, dry or smoked.	2.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
05.05	Skins and other parts of birds, with their feathers or down, feathers and parts of feathers (whether or not with trimmed edges) and down, not further worked than cleaned, disinfected or treated for preservation; powder and waste of feathers or parts of feathers.			
0505.10	- Feathers of a kind used for stuffing; down.			
0505.10.01	Feathers of a kind used for stuffing; down.	0.00		
0505.90	- Other.			
0505.90.01	Feathers or parts of feather (including pieces), uncleaned or simply cleaned, disinfected, or prepared for their conservation; feather dust and waste or parts of feathers.	0.00		
0505.90.99	Other.	0.00		
05.06	Bones and horn-cores, unworked, de-fatted, simply prepared (but not cut to shape), treated with acid or de-gelatinized; powder and waste of these products.			
0506.10	- Ossein and bones treated with acid.			
0506.10.01	Ossein and bones treated with acid.	0.00		
0506.90	- Other.			
0506.90.99	Other.	0.00		
05.07	Ivory, tortoise-shell, whalebone and whalebone hair, horns, antlers, hooves, nails, claws and beaks, unworked or simply prepared but not cut to shape; powder and waste of these products.			
0507.10	- Ivory; ivory powder and waste.			
0507.10.01	Ivory; ivory powder and waste.	0.00		
0507.90	- Other.			
0507.90.01	Shells and claws of turtles and parts or waste thereof.	2.00		
0507.90.99	Other.	0.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
05.08	Coral and similar materials, unworked or simply prepared but not otherwise worked; shells of molluscs, crustaceans or echinoderms and cuttlebone, unworked or simply prepared but not cut to shape, powder and waste thereof.			
0508.00	Coral and similar materials, unworked or simply prepared but not otherwise worked; shells of molluscs, crustaceans or echinoderms and cuttlebone, unworked or simply prepared but not cut to shape, powder and waste thereof.			
0508.00.01	Coral.	0.00		
0508.00.99	Other.	0.00		
05.09	Natural sponges of animal origin.			
0509.00	Natural sponges of animal origin.			
0509.00.01	Natural sponges of animal origin	0.00		
05.10	Ambergris, castoreum, civet and musk; cantharides; bile, whether or not dried; glands and other animal products used in the preparation of pharmaceutical products, fresh, chilled, frozen or otherwise provisionally preserved.			
0510.00	Ambergris, castoreum, civet and musk; cantharides; bile, whether or not dried; glands and other animal products used in the preparation of pharmaceutical products, fresh, chilled, frozen or otherwise provisionally preserved.			
0510.00.01	Glands.	0.00		
0510.00.02	Musk.	0.00		
0510.00.03	Civet.	0.00		
0510.00.99	Other.	0.00		
05.11	Animal products not elsewhere specified or included; dead animals of chapter 1 or 3, unfit for human consumption.			
0511.10	- Bovine semen.			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0511.10.01	Bovine semen.	0.00		
	- Other:			
0511.91	Products of fish or crustaceans, molluscs or other aquatic invertebrates; dead animals of chapter 3.			
0511.91.01	Fish waste.	0.00		
0511.91.02	Artemia cysts (including vacuum packed), polychaetes and krill for aquaculture.	0.00		
0511.91.99	Other.	0.00		
0511.99	Other.			
0511.99.01	Cochineal insects (Grana Kermes), whole or in powder.	0.00		
0511.99.02	Tendons and nerves; cuts and other similar waste.	0.00		
0511.99.03	Semen.	0.00		
0511.99.04	Fertilized roes, seeds, larvae and embryos of aquatic species for aquaculture.	2.00		
0511.99.05	Embryos of bovine animals, horses, swine, sheep and goats.	2.00		
0511.99.99	Other.	2.00		

Chapter 06: Live Trees, Plants, Bulbs, Cut Flower, and the Like

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
06.01	Bulbs, tubers, tuberous roots, corms, crowns and rhizomes, dormant, in growth or in flower; chicory plants and roots other than roots of heading 12.12.			
0601.10	- Bulbs, tubers, tuberous roots, corms, crowns and rhizomes, dormant.			
0601.10.01	Gladiolus bulbs.	0.00		
0601.10.02	Tulip bulbs.	0.00		
0601.10.03	Hyacinth bulbs.	0.00		
0601.10.04	Lily bulbs.	0.00		
0601.10.05	Narcissus bulbs.	0.00		
0601.10.06	Saffron.	0.00		
0601.10.99	Other.	0.00		
0601.20	- Bulbs, tubers, tuberous roots, corms, crowns and rhizomes, in growth or in flower; chicory plants and roots.			
0601.20.01	Gladiolus bulbs	0.00		
0601.20.02	Chicory root.	0.00		
0601.20.03	Tulip bulbs.	0.00		
0601.20.04	Hyacinth bulb.	0.00		
0601.20.05	Lily bulbs.	0.00		
0601.20.06	Narcissus bulbs.	0.00		
0601.20.07	Saffron.	0.00		
0601.20.99	Other	0.00		
06.02	Other live plants (including their roots), cuttings and slips; mushroom spawn.			
0602.10	- Unrooted cuttings and slips.			
0602.10.01	Unrooted cuttings and slips.	0.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0602.20	- Trees, shrubs and bushes, grafted or not, of kinds which bear edible fruit or nuts.			
0602.20.01	Fruit trees or shrubs.	0.00		
0602.20.02	Grafting plants, not exceeding 80 cms.	0.00		
0602.20.03	Grapevine stem cuttings.	0.00		
0602.20.99	Other.	0.00		
0602.30	- Rhododendrons and azaleas, grafted or not.			
0602.30.01	Rhododendrons and azaleas, grafted or not.	0.00		
0602.40	- Roses, grafted or not.			
0602.40.01	Roses stem cuttings, plants or plantules, rooted or not, including grafts.	0.00		
0602.40.99	Other.	0.00		
0602.90	- Other.			
0602.90.01	Mushroom spawn.	0.00		
0602.90.02	Forest trees or shrubs.	0.00		
0602.90.03	Cutting for grafting with a length not exceeding 80 cm.	0.00		
0602.90.04	Plants with small roots.	0.00		
0602.90.05	Buds.	0.00		
0602.90.06	Rooted cuttings.	0.00		
0602.90.07	Live water plants, including their bulbs and parts for aquaculture.	0.00		
0602.90.99	Other.	0.00		
06.03	Cut flowers and flower buds of a kind suitable for bouquets or for ornamental purposes, fresh, dried, dyed, bleached, impregnated or otherwise prepared.			
0603.10	- Fresh.			
0603.10.01	Fresh flowers.	0.00		
0603.10.99	Other.	0.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0603.90	- Other.			
0603.90.99	Other.	0.00		
06.04	Foliage, branches and other parts of plants, without flowers or flower buds, and grasses, mosses and lichens, being goods of a kind suitable for bouquets or for ornamental purposes, fresh, dried, dyed, bleached, impregnated or otherwise prepared.			
0604.10	- Mosses and lichens.			
0604.10.01	Moss of the genera Sphagnum.	0.00		
0604.10.99	Other.	0.00		
	- Other:			
0604.91	Fresh:			
0604.91.01	Foliage or leaves.	0.00		
0604.91.99	Other.	0.00		
0604.99	Other.			
0604.99.01	Christmas trees.	0.00		
0604.99.99	Other.	0.00		

**Chapter 07: Edible Vegetables and Certain Roots and Tubers** 

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
07.01	Potatoes, fresh or chilled.			
0701.10	- Seed.			
0701.10.01	Seed.	0.00		
0701.90	- Other.			
0701.90.99	Other.	103.30		С
07.02	Tomatoes, fresh or chilled.			
0702.00	- Tomatoes, fresh or chilled.			
0702.00.01	Cherry tomatoes.	0.00		
0702.00.99	Other.		ES	
07.03	Onions, shallots, garlic, leeks and other alliaceous vegetables, fresh or chilled.			
0703.10	- Onions and shallots.			
0703.10.01	Onions.		0.78 c/kg	
0703.10.99	Other.	0.00		
0703.20	- Garlic.			
0703.20.01	Seed.	0.00		
0703.20.99	Other.	0.00		
0703.90	- Leeks and other alliaceous vegetables.			
0703.90.01	Leeks and other alliaceous vegetables.	0.00		
07.04	Cabbages, cauliflower, kohlrabi, kale and similar edible brassicas, fresh or chilled.			
0704.10	- Cauliflower and headed broccoli (Brassica oleracea var. botrytis).			
0704.10.01	Cut.	2.00		
0704.10.02	Sprouting broccoli.		ES	
0704.10.99	Other.		ES	
0704.20	- Brussels sprouts.			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0704.20.01	Brussels sprouts.	0.00		
0704.90	- Other.			
0704.90.01	Kohlrabi, kale, and similar products.	0.00		
0704.90.99	Other.	0.00		
07.05	Lettuce (Lactuca sativa) and chicory (Cichorium spp.), fresh or chilled.			
	- Lettuce:			
0705.11	Head lettuce (cabbage lettuce).			
0705.11.01	Head lettuce (cabbage lettuce).		ES	
0705.19	Other.			
0705.19.99	Other.		ES	
	- Chicory, including ruffled lettuce and endive:			
0705.21	Witloof chicory (Cichorium intybus var. foliosum).			
0705.21.01	Witloof chicory (Cichorium intybus var. foliosum).	0.00		
0705.29	Other.			
0705.29.99	Other.	0.00		
07.06	Carrots, turnips, salad beets (salad beetroot), salsify, celeriac, radishes and similar edible roots, fresh or chilled.			
0706.10	- Carrots and turnips.			
0706.10.01	Carrots and turnips.	0.00		
0706.90	- Other.			
0706.90.99	Other.	0.00		
07.07	Cucumbers, including gherkins, fresh or chilled.			
0707.00	Cucumbers, including gherkins, fresh or chilled.			
0707.00.01	Cucumbers, including gherkins, fresh or chilled.		ES	
07.08	Leguminous vegetables, shelled or unshelled, fresh or chilled.			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0708.10	- Peas (Pisum sativum).			
0708.10.01	Peas (Pisum sativum).	0.00		
0708.20	- Beans (Vigna spp., Phaseolus spp.).			
0708.20.01	Beans (Vigna spp., Phaseolus spp.).	0.00		
0708.90	- Other leguminous vegetables.			
0708.90.99	Other.	0.00		
07.09	Other vegetables, fresh or chilled.			
0709.10	- Globe artichokes.			
0709.10.01	Globe artichokes. (alcauciles).	0.00		
0709.20	- Asparagus.			
0709.20.01	White asparagus.	0.00		
0709.20.99	Other.		ES	N
0709.30	- Eggplants (aubergines).			
0709.30.01	Eggplants (aubergines).	0.00		
0709.40	- Celery, excluding celeriac.			
0709.40.01	Cut.	2.00		
0709.40.99	Other.		ES	
	- Mushrooms and truffles:			
0709.51	Mushrooms.			
0709.51.01	Mushrooms.	0.00		
0709.52	Truffles.			
0709.52.01	Truffles.	0.00		
0709.60	- Fruits of the genus Capsicum or Pimenta.			
0709.60.01	Bell pepper.	0.00		
0709.60.99	Other.	0.00		
0709.70	- Spinach, New Zealand spinach and orache spinach (garden spinach).			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0709.70.01	Spinach, (Including from New Zealand) and orach spinach.	0.00		
0709.90	- Other.			
0709.90.01	Corn (sweet corn).	0.00		
0709.90.99	Other.	0.00		
07.10	Vegetables (uncooked or cooked by steaming or boiling in water), frozen.			
0710.10	- Potatoes.			
0710.10.01	Potatoes.	3.00		S
	- Leguminous vegetables, shelled or unshelled:			
0710.21	Peas (Pisum sativum).			
0710.21.01	Peas (Pisum sativum).	0.00		
0710.22	Beans (Vigna spp., Phaseolus spp.)			
0710.22.01	Beans (Vigna spp., Phaseolus spp.).	0.00		
0710.29	Other.			
0710.29.99	Other.	0.00		
0710.30	- Spinach, New Zealand spinach and orache "spinach (garden spinach).			
0710.30.01	Spinach, New Zealand spinach and orache spinach (garden spinach).	0.00		
0710.40	- Sweet corn.			
0710.40.01	Sweet corn.	0.00		
0710.80	- Other vegetables.			
0710.80.01	Onions.	0.00		
0710.80.02	Mushrooms.		1.42 c/kg	
0710.80.03	Cut Brussels sprouts.	3.00		
0710.80.04	Asparagus, broccoli and cauliflowers.	3.00		
0710.80.99	Other.	0.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0710.90	- Mixtures of vegetables.			
0710.90.01	Mixtures of peas and nuts.	0.00		
0710.90.99	Other.	0.00		
07.11	Vegetables provisionally preserved (for example, by sulfur dioxide gas, in brine, in sulfur water or in other preservative solutions), but unsuitable in that state for immediate consumption.			
0711.10	- Onions.			
0711.10.01	Onions.	0.00		
0711.20	- Olives.			
0711.20.01	Olives.	0.00		
0711.30	- Capers.			
0711.30.01	Capers.	0.00		
0711.40	- Cucumbers including gherkins.			
0711.40.01	Cucumbers including gherkins.	0.00		
0711.90	- Other vegetables; mixtures of vegetables.			
0711.90.01	Mushrooms.	0.00		
0711.90.02	Potatoes	0.00		
0711.90.99	Other.	0.00		
07.12	Dried vegetables, whole, cut, sliced, broken or in powder, but not further prepared.			
0712.20	- Onions.			
0712.20.01	Onions.	4.00		
0712.30	- Mushrooms and truffles.			
0712.30.01	Mushrooms and truffles.	0.00		
0712.90	- Other vegetables; mixtures of vegetables.			
0712.90.01	Dehydrated olives.	0.00		
0712.90.02	Dehydrated garlic.	4.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0712.90.03	Potatoes, including cut in pieces or slices, but without further preparation.	4.00		S
0712.90.99	Other.	0.00		
07.13	Dried leguminous vegetables, shelled, whether or not skinned or split.			
0713.10	- Peas (Pisum sativum).			
0713.10.01	Except for sowing.	0.00		
0713.10.99	Other.	0.00		
0713.20	- Chickpeas (garbanzos).			
0713.20.01	Chickpeas (garbanzos).	0.00		
	- Beans of the species (Vigna spp., Phaseolus spp.):			
0713.31	Beans of the species Vigna mungo (L.). Hepper or Vigna radiata (L.) Wilczek.			
0713.31.01	Beans of the species Vigna mungo (L.) Hepper or Vigna radiata (L) Wilczek.	0.00		
0713.32	Small red (adzuki) beans (Phaseolus or Vigna angularis).			
0713.32.01	Beans Adzuki (Phaseolus or Vigna angularis).	0.00		
0713.33	Kidney beans, including white pea beans (Phaseolus vulgaris).			
0713.33.01	Beans for seed.	0.00		
0713.33.99	Other.	82.10		С
0713.39	Other.			
0713.39.99	Other.	0.00		
0713.40	- Lentils.			
0713.40.01	Lentils.	0.00		
0713.50	- Broad beans (Vicia faba var. major) and horse beans (Vicia faba var. equina and Vicia faba var. minor).			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0713.50.01	Broad beans (Vicia faba var. major) and horse bean (Viciafaba var. equina) and minor broad bean (Vicia, faba var. minor)	0.00		
0713.90	- Other.			
0713.90.99	Other.	0.00		
07.14	Cassava (manioc), arrowroot, salep, Jerusalem artichokes, sweet potatoes and similar roots and tubers with high starch or inulin content, fresh, chilled, frozen or dried, whether or not sliced or in the form of pellets; sago pith.			
0714.10	- Cassava (manioc).			
0714.10.01	Frozen.	0.00		
0714.10.99	Other.	0.00		
0714.20	- Sweet potatoes.			
0714.20.01	Frozen.	0.00		
0714.20.99	Other.	0.00		
0714.90	- Other.			
0714.90.01	Arrowroot, salep and Jerusalem artichokes, fresh.	2.00		
0714.90.02	Frozen.	0.00		
0714.90.99	Other.	0.00		

Chapter 08: Edible Fruits, Nuts, Peel of Citrus or Melons

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
08.01	Coconuts, Brazil nuts and cashew nuts, fresh or dried, whether or not shelled or peeled.			
	- Coconuts:			
0801.11	Desiccated.			
0801.11.01	Desiccated.	0.00		
0801.19	Other.			
0801.19.99	Other.	0.00		
	- Brazil nuts.			
0801.21	In shell.			
0801.21.01	In shell.	0.00		
0801.22	Shelled.			
0801.22.01	Shelled.	0.00		
	- Cashew nuts:			
0801.31	In shell.			
0801.31.01	In shell.	0.00		
0801.32	Shelled.			
0801.32.01	Shelled.	0.00		
08.02	Other nuts, fresh or dried, whether or not shelled or peeled.			
	- Almonds:			
0802.11	In shell.			
0802.11.01	In shell.	0.00		
0802.12	Shelled.			
0802.12.01	Shelled.	0.00		
	- Hazelnuts or filberts (Corylus spp.):			
0802.21	In shell.			
0802.21.01	In shell.	0.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0802.22	Shelled.			
0802.22.01	Shelled.	0.00		
	- Walnuts:			
0802.31	In shell.			
0802.31.01	In shell.	0.00		
0802.32	Shelled.			
0802.32.01	Shelled.	0.00		
0802.40	- Chestnuts (Castanea spp.).			
0802.40.01	Chestnuts (Castanea spp.).	0.00		
0802.50	- Pistachios.			
0802.50.01	Fresh.	0.00		
0802.50.99	Other.	0.00		
0802.90	- Other.			
0802.90.01	Shelled pine nuts.	0.00		
0802.90.99	Other.	0.00		
08.03	Bananas and plantains, fresh or dried.			
0803.00	Bananas and plantains, fresh or dried.			
0803.00.01	Bananas and plantains, fresh or dried.	0.00		
08.04	Dates, figs, pineapples, avocados, guavas, mangoes and mangosteens, fresh or dried.			
0804.10	- Dates.			
0804.10.01	Fresh.	0.00		
0804.10.99	Other.	0.00		
0804.20	- Figs.			
0804.20.01	Fresh.	0.00		
0804.20.99	Other.	0.00		
0804.30	- Pineapples.			
0804.30.01	Pineapples.	0.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0804.40	- Avocados.			
0804.40.01	Avocados.		2.64 c/kg	
0804.50	- Guavas, mangoes and mangosteens.			
0804.50.01	Guavas, mangoes and mangosteens.	0.00		
08.05	Citrus fruit, fresh or dried.			
0805.10	- Oranges.			
0805.10.01	Oranges.	0.00		
0805.20	- Mandarins (including tangerines and satsumas); clementines, wilkings and similar citrus hybrids.			
0805.20.01	Mandarins (including tangerines and satsumas); clementines, wilkings and similar citrus hybrids.	0.00		
0805.30	- Lemons (Citrus limon, Citrus limonum) and limes (Citrus aurantifolia).			
0805.30.01	Lemons (Citrus limon, Citrus limonum) and limes (Citrus aurantifolia).	0.00		
0805.40	- Grapefruit.			
0805.40.01	Grapefruit.		ES	
0805.90	- Other, including kumquats, citrons and bergamots.			
0805.90.99	Other.	0.00		
08.06	Grapes, fresh or dried, including raisins.			
0806.10	- Fresh.			
0806.10.01	Fresh.		ES	
0806.20	- Dried, including raisins.			
0806.20.01	Dried, including raisins.	0.00		
08.07	Melons (including watermelons) and papayas (papaws), fresh.			
	- Melons (including watermelons):			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0807.11	Watermelons.			
0807.11.01	Watermelons.		ES	
0807.19	Other.			
0807.19.01	Cantaloupes.		ES	
0807.19.99	Other.		ES	
0807.20	- Papayas (papaws).			
0807.20.01	Papayas (papaws).	0.00		
08.08	Apples, pears and quinces, fresh.			
0808.10	- Apples.			
0808.10.01	Apples.	4.00		S
0808.20	- Pears and quinces.			
0808.20.01	Pears.	0.00		
0808.20.99	Other.	0.00		
08.09	Apricots, cherries, peaches (including nectarines), plums (including prune plums) and sloes, fresh.			
0809.10	- Apricots.			
0809.10.01	Apricots.	0.00		
0809.20	- Cherries.			
0809.20.01	Cherries.	0.00		
0809.30	- Peaches, including nectarines.			
0809.30.01	Peaches, including nectarines.	4.00		
0809.40	- Plums (including prune plums) and sloes.			
0809.40.01	Plums (including prune plums) and sloes.	0.00		
08.10	Other fruit, fresh.			
0810.10	- Strawberries.			
0810.10.01	Strawberries.	0.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0810.20	- Raspberries, blackberries, mulberries and loganberries.			
0810.20.01	Raspberries, blackberries, mulberries and loganberries.	0.00		
0810.30	- Black, white or red currants and gooseberries (other than kiwi fruit).			
0810.30.01	Black, white or red currants and gooseberries (other than kiwi fruit).	0.00		
0810.40	- Cranberries, blueberries and other fruits of the genus Vaccinium.			
0810.40.01	Cranberries, blueberries and other fruits of the genus Vaccinium.	0.00		
0810.50	- Kiwi fruit.			
0810.50.01	Kiwi fruit.	0.00		
0810.90	- Other.			
0810.90.99	Other.	0.00		
08.11	Fruit and nuts, uncooked or cooked by steaming or boiling in water, frozen, whether or not containing added sugar or other sweetening matter.			
0811.10	- Strawberries.			
0811.10.01	Strawberries.	2.80		NZ
0811.20	- Raspberries, blackberries, mulberries, logan- berries, black, white or red currants and gooseberries (other than kiwi fruit).			
0811.20.01	Raspberries, blackberries, mulberries, loganberries, black, white or red currants and gooseberries (other than kiwi fruit).	0.00		NZ
0811.90	- Other.			
0811.90.99	Other.	0.00		NZ

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
08.12	Fruit and nuts, provisionally preserved (for example, by sulfur dioxide gas, in brine, in sulfur water or in other preservative solutions), but unsuitable in that state for immediate consumption.			
0812.10	- Cherries.			
0812.10.01	Cherries.	0.00		
0812.20	- Strawberries.			
0812.20.01	Strawberries.	0.00		
0812.90	- Other.			
0812.90.01	Mixtures.	0.00		
0812.90.02	Citrus, excluding that of subheading 0812.90.01.	0.00		
0812.90.99	Other.	0.00		
08.13	Fruit, dried, other than that of headings 08.01 to 08.06; mixtures of nuts or dried fruits of this chapter.			
0813.10	- Apricots.			
0813.10.01	Apricots with pit.	0.00		
0813.10.99	Other.	0.00		
0813.20	- Prunes.			
0813.20.01	Pitted prunes (dried).	0.00		
0813.20.99	Other.	0.00		
0813.30	- Apples.			
0813.30.01	Apples.	4.00		
0813.40	- Other fruit.			
0813.40.01	Pears.	4.00		
0813.40.02	Sour cherries.	0.00		
0813.40.03	Peaches, with pit.	4.00		
0813.40.99	Other.	0.00		
0813.50	- Mixtures of nuts or dried fruits of this chapter.			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0813.50.01	Mixtures of nuts or dried fruits of this chapter.	0.00		
08.14	Peel of citrus fruit or melons (including watermelons), fresh, frozen, dried or provisionally preserved in brine, in sulfur water or in other preservative solutions.			
0814.00	Peel of citrus fruit or melons (including watermelons), fresh, frozen, dried or provisionally preserved in brine, in sulfur water or in other preservative solutions.			
0814.00.01	Peel of citrus fruit or melons (including watermelons), fresh, frozen, dried or provisionally preserved in brine, or in other preservative solutions.	0.00		

Chapter 09: Coffee, Teas, Maté, Spices

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
09.01	Coffee, whether or not roasted or decaffeinated; coffee husks and skins; coffee substitutes containing coffee in any proportion.			
	- Coffee, not roasted:			
0901.11	Not decaffeinated.			
0901.11.01	"robusta" variety	0.00		
0901.11.99	- Other	0.00		
0901.12	Decaffeinated.			
0901.12.01	Decaffeinated.	0.00		
	- Coffee, roasted:			
0901.21	Not decaffeinated.			
0901.21.01	Not decaffeinated.	4.00		
0901.22	Decaffeinated.			
0901.22.01	Decaffeinated.	4.00		
0901.90	- Other.			
0901.90.01	Coffee husks and skins.	4.00		
0901.90.99	Other.	4.00		
09.02	Tea, whether or not flavored.			
0902.10	- Green tea (not fermented) in immediate packings of a content not exceeding 3 kg.			
0902.10.01	Green tea (not fermented) in immediate packings of a content not exceeding 3 kg.	0.00		
0902.20	- Other green tea (not fermented).			
0902.20.01	Other green tea (not fermented).	0.00		
0902.30	- Black tea (fermented) and partly fermented tea, in immediate packings of a content not exceeding 3 kg.			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0902.30.01	Black tea (fermented) and partly fermented tea, in immediate packings of a content not exceeding 3 kg.	0.00		
0902.40	- Black tea (fermented) and partly fermented tea, in other forms.			
0902.40.01	Black tea (fermented) and partly fermented tea in other forms.	0.00		
09.03	Maté.			
0903.00	Maté.			
0903.00.01	Maté.	0.00		
09.04	Pepper of the genus Piper; dried or crushed or ground fruits of the genus Capsicum or Pimenta.			
	- Pepper:			
0904.11	Neither crushed nor ground.			
0904.11.01	Neither crushed nor ground.	0.00		
0904.12	Crushed or ground.			
0904.12.01	Crushed or ground.	0.00		
0904.20	- Fruits of the genus Capsicum or of the genus "Pimenta (including allspice), dried or crushed or ground.			
0904.20.01	Anaheim and ancho peppers		2.20 c/kg	
0904.20.99	Other.	0.00		
09.05	Vanilla beans.			
0905.00	Vanilla beans.			
0905.00.01	Vanilla beans.	0.00		
09.06	Cinnamon and cinnamon-tree flowers.			
0906.10	- Neither crushed nor ground.			
0906.10.01	Neither crushed nor ground.	0.00		
0906.20	- Crushed or ground.			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0906.20.01	Crushed or ground.	0.00		
09.07	Cloves (whole fruit, cloves and stems).			
0907.00	Cloves (whole fruit, cloves and stems).			
0907.00.01	Cloves (whole fruit, cloves and stems).	0.00		
09.08	Nutmeg, mace and cardamoms.			
0908.10	- Nutmeg.			
0908.10.01	Nutmeg.	0.00		
0908.20	- Mace.			
0908.20.01	Mace.	0.00		
0908.30	- Cardamoms.			
0908.30.01	Cardamoms.	0.00		
09.09	Seeds of anise, badian, fennel, coriander, cumin or caraway; juniper berries.			
0909.10	- Seeds of anise or badian.			
0909.10.01	Seeds of anise or badian.	0.00		
0909.20	- Seeds of coriander.			
0909.20.01	Seeds of coriander.	0.00		
0909.30	- Seeds of cumin.			
0909.30.01	Seeds of cumin.	0.00		
0909.40	- Seeds of caraway.			
0909.40.01	Seeds of caraway.	0.00		
0909.50	- Seeds of fennel; juniper berries.			
0909.50.01	Seeds of fennel; juniper berries.	0.00		
09.10	Ginger, saffron, turmeric (Curcuma), thyme, bay leaves, curry and other spices.			
0910.10	- Ginger.			
0910.10.01	Ginger.	0.00		
0910.20	- Saffron.			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
0910.20.01	Saffron.	0.00		
0910.30	- Turmeric (Curcuma).			
0910.30.01	Turmeric (Curcuma).	0.00		
0910.40	- Thyme; bay leaves.			
0910.40.01	Thyme; bay leaves.	0.00		
0910.50	- Curry.			
0910.50.01	Curry.	0.00		
	- Other spices:			
0910.91	Mixtures referred to in note 1(b) to this chapter.			
0910.91.01	Mixtures referred to in note 1(b) to this chapter.	0.00		
0910.99	Other.			
0910.99.99	Other.	0.00		

**Chapter 10: Cereals** 

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
10.01	Wheat and meslin.			
1001.10	- Durum wheat.			
1001.10.01	Durum wheat.	3.00		
1001.90	- Other.			
1001.90.99	Other.	3.00		
10.02	Rye.			
1002.00	Rye.			
1002.00.01	Rye.	0.00		
10.03	Barley.			
1003.00	Barley.			
1003.00.01	Seed.	0.00		
1003.00.02	Grain, in the husk, other than that under subheading 1003.00.01.	48.60		С
1003.00.99	Other.	48.60		С
10.04	Oats.			
1004.00	Oats.			
1004.00.01	Seed.	0.00		
1004.00.99	Other.	2.00		
10.05	Corn (maize).			
1005.10	- Seed.			
1005.10.01	Seed.	0.00		
1005.90	- Other.			
1005.90.01	Popcorn.	4.00		
1005.90.02	Sweet corn.	2.00		
1005.90.99	Other.	127.10		С
10.06	Rice.			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
1006.10	- Rice in the husk (paddy or rough).			
1006.10.01	Rice in the husk (paddy or rough).	2.00		
1006.20	- Husked (brown) rice.			
1006.20.01	Husked (brown) rice.	4.00		
1006.30	- Semi-milled or wholly milled rice, whether or not polished or glazed.			
1006.30.01	Semi-milled or wholly milled rice, whether or not polished or glazed.	4.00		
1006.40	- Broken rice.			
1006.40.01	Broken rice.	2.00		
10.07	Grain sorghum.			
1007.00	Grain sorghum.			
1007.00.01	Grain sorghum, when imports occur during the period between December 16 and May 15.	0.00		
1007.00.02	Grain sorghum, when imports are made during the period between May 16 and December 15.	0.00		
10.08	Buckwheat, millet and canary seed; other cereals (including wild rice).			
1008.10	- Buckwheat.			
1008.10.01	Buckwheat.	0.00		
1008.20	- Millet.			
1008.20.01	Millet	0.00		
1008.30	- Canary seed.			
1008.30.01	Canary seed.	0.00		
1008.90	- Other cereals (including wild rice).			
1008.90.99	Other cereals (including wild rice)	3.00		

Chapter 11: Products of the Milling Industry; Malt; Starches; Inulin; Wheat Gluten

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
11.01	Wheat or meslin flour.			
1101.00	Wheat or meslin flour.			
1101.00.01	Wheat or meslin flour.	3.00		
11.02	Cereal flours other than of wheat or meslin.			
1102.10	- Rye flour.			
1102.10.01	Rye flour.	3.00		
1102.20	- Corn (maize) flour.			
1102.20.01	Corn (maize) flour.	3.00		
1102.30	- Rice flour.			
1102.30.01	Rice flour.	3.00		
1102.90	- Other.			
1102.90.99	Other.	3.00		
11.03	Cereal groats, meal and pellets.			
	- Groats and meal:			
1103.11	Of wheat.			
1103.11.01	Of wheat.	2.00		
1103.12	Of oats.			
1103.12.01	Of oats.	2.00		
1103.13	Of corn (maize).			
1103.13.01	Of corn (maize).	2.00		
1103.14	Of rice.			
1103.14.01	Of rice.	2.00		
1103.19	Of other cereals.			
1103.19.99	Of other cereals.	2.00		
	- Pellets:			
1103.21	Of wheat			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
1103.21.01	Of wheat.	2.00		
1103.29	Of other cereals.			
1103.29.99	Of other cereals.	2.00		
11.04	Cereal grains otherwise worked (for example, hulled, rolled, flaked, pearled, sliced or kibbled), except rice of heading 10.06; germ of cereals, whole, rolled, flaked or ground.			
	- Rolled or flaked grains:			
1104.11	Of barley.			
1104.11.01	Of barley.	2.00		
1104.12	Of oats.			
1104.12.01	Of oats.	2.00		
1104.19	Of other cereals.			
1104.19.99	Of other cereals.	2.00		
	- Other worked grains (for example hulled, pearled, sliced, or kibbled):			
1104.21	Of barley.			
1104.21.01	Of barley.	2.00		
1104.22	Of oats.			
1104.22.01	Of oats.	2.00		
1104.23	Of corn (maize).			
1104.23.01	Of corn (maize).	2.00		N
1104.29	Of other cereals.			
1104.29.99	Of other cereals.	2.00		
1104.30	- Germ of cereals, whole, rolled, flaked or ground.			
1104.30.01	Germ of cereals, whole, rolled, flaked or ground.	2.00		
11.05	Flour, meal, powder, flakes, granules and pellets of potatoes.			
1105.10	- Flour, meal and powder.			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
1105.10.01	Flour, meal and powder	3.00		
1105.20	- Flakes, granules and pellets.			
1105.20.01	Flakes, granules and pellets.	3.00		
11.06	Flour, meal and powder of the dried leguminous vegetables of heading 07.13, of sago or of roots or tubers of heading 07.14 or of the products of chapter 8.			
1106.10	- Of the dried leguminous vegetables of heading 07.13.			
1106.10.01	Of the dried leguminous vegetables of heading 07.13.	3.00		
1106.20	- Of sago or of roots or tubers of heading 07.14.			
1106.20.01	Cassava flour (manioc).	3.00		
1106.20.99	Other.	3.00		
1106.30	- Of the products of chapter 8.			
1106.30.01	Flour of cashew nuts.	3.00		
1106.30.99	Other.	3.00		
11.07	Malt, whether or not roasted.			
1107.10	- Not roasted.			
1107.10.01	Not roasted.	66.50		C
1107.20	- Roasted.			
1107.20.01	Roasted.	66.50		С
11.08	Starches; inulin.			
	- Starches:			
1108.11	Wheat starch.			
1108.11.01	Wheat starch.	3.00		
1108.12	Corn (maize) starch.			
1108.12.01	Corn (maize) starch.	3.00		
1108.13	Potato starch.			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
1108.13.01	Potato starch.	3.00		
1108.14	Cassava (manioc) starch.			
1108.14.01	Cassava (manioc) starch.	3.00		
1108.19	Other starches.			
1108.19.01	Sago starch.	3.00		
1108.19.99	Other.	3.00		
1108.20	- Inulin.			
1108.20.01	Inulin.	3.00		
11.09	Wheat gluten, whether or not dried.			
1109.00	Wheat gluten, whether or not dried.			
1109.00.01	Wheat gluten, whether or not dried.	3.00		

Chapter 12: Oilseeds; Straw; Fodder

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
12.01	Soybeans, whether or not broken.			
1201.00	Soybeans, whether or not broken.			
1201.00.01	Seed.	0.00		
1201.00.02	Soybeans, when imported between January 1st and September 30.	0.00		
1201.00.03	Soybeans, when imported between October 1st and December 31.	2.00		
12.02	Peanuts (ground-nuts), not roasted or otherwise cooked, whether or not shelled or broken.			
1202.10	- In shell.			
1202.10.01	Seed.	0.00		
1202.10.99	Other.	0.00		
1202.20	- Shelled, whether or not broken.			
1202.20.01	Shelled, whether or not broken.	0.00		
12.03	Copra.			
1203.00	Copra.			
1203.00.01	Copra.	4.00		
12.04	Flaxseed (linseed), whether or not broken.			
1204.00	Flaxseed (linseed), whether or not broken.			
1204.00.01	Flaxseed (Linum Usitatissimun).	0.00		
1204.00.99	Other.	0.00		
12.05	Rape or colza seeds, whether or not broken.			
1205.00	Rape or colza seeds, whether or not broken.			
1205.00.01	Rape or colza seeds, whether or not broken.	0.00		
12.06	Sunflower seeds, whether or not broken.			
1206.00	Sunflower seeds, whether or not broken.			
1206.00.01	Seed.	0.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
1206.00.99	Other.	0.00		
12.07	Other oil seeds and oleaginous fruits, whether or not broken.			
1207.10	- Palm nuts and kernels.			
1207.10.01	Palm nuts and kernels.	0.00		
1207.20	- Cotton seeds.			
1207.20.01	Seed.	0.00		
1207.20.99	Other.	0.00		
1207.30	- Castor beans.			
1207.30.01	Castor beans.	0.00		
1207.40	- Sesame seeds.			
1207.40.01	Sesame seeds.	0.00		
1207.50	- Mustard seeds.			
1207.50.01	Mustard seeds.	0.00		
1207.60	- Safflower seeds.			
1207.60.01	Seed.	0.00		
1207.60.02	Safflower, when imported during the period between the 1st of January and September 30, inclusive.	0.00		
1207.60.03	Safflower, when imported during the period between the 1st of October and December 31, inclusive.	2.00		
	- Other:			
1207.91	Poppy seeds.			
1207.91.01	Poppy seeds.	0.00		
1207.92	Shea nuts (karite nuts).			
1207.92.01	Shea nuts.	0.00		
1207.99	Other.			
1207.99.01	Hemp (Cannabis Sativa).	0.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
1207.99.99	Other.	0.00		
12.08	Flours and meals of oil seeds or oleaginous fruits, other than those of mustard.			
1208.10	- Of soybeans.			
1208.10.01	Soybeans (dry beans, beans, haricot beans).	3.00		
1208.90	- Other.			
1208.90.01	Cotton.	3.00		
1208.90.02	Sunflower.	3.00		
1208.90.99	Other.	3.00		
12.09	Seeds, fruits and spores, of a kind used for sowing.			
	- Beet seed:			
1209.11	Sugar beet seed.			
1209.11.01	Sugar beet seed.	0.00		
1209.19	Other.			
1209.19.99	Other.	0.00		
	- Seeds of forage plants, other than beet seed:			
1209.21	Alfalfa (lucerne) seed.			
1209.21.01	Alfalfa (lucerne) seed.	0.00		
1209.22	Clover (Trifolium spp.) seed.			
1209.22.01	Clover (Trifolium spp.) seed.	0.00		
1209.23	Fescue seed.			
1209.23.01	Fescue seed.	0.00		
1209.24	Kentucky blue grass (Poa pratensis L.) seed.			
1209.24.01	Kentucky blue grass (Poa pratensis L.) seed.	0.00		
1209.25	Rye grass (Lolium multiflorium Lam., Lolium perenne L.) seed.			
1209.25.01	Rye grass (Lolium multiflorium Lam. and Lolium perenne L.).	0.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
1209.26	Timothy grass seed.			
1209.26.01	Timothy grass seed.	0.00		
1209.29	Other.			
1209.29.01	English grass.	0.00		
1209.29.02	For meadow and pastureland, except that under subheading 1209.29.01.	0.00		
1209.29.03	Sorghum, for seed.	0.00		
1209.29.99	Other.	0.00		
1209.30	- Seeds of herbaceous plants cultivated principally for their flowers.			
1209.30.01	Seeds of herbaceous plants cultivated principally for their flowers.	0.00		
	- Other:			
1209.91	Vegetable seeds.			
1209.91.01	Onion.	0.00		
1209.91.02	Tomato.	0.00		
1209.91.03	Carrot.	0.00		
1209.91.04	Radish.	0.00		
1209.91.05	Spinach.	0.00		
1209.91.06	Broccoli.	0.00		
1209.91.07	Squash.	0.00		
1209.91.08	Cabbage.	0.00		
1209.91.09	Cauliflower.	0.00		
1209.91.10	Asparagus.	0.00		
1209.91.11	Sweet chilies or peppers.	0.00		
1209.91.12	Lettuce.	0.00		
1209.91.13	Cucumber.	0.00		
1209.91.14	Eggplant.	0.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
1209.91.99	Other.	0.00		
1209.99	Other.			
1209.99.01	Cantaloupe.	0.00		
1209.99.02	Watermelon.	0.00		
1209.99.03	Gerbera.	0.00		
1209.99.04	Statice.	0.00		
1209.99.99	Other.	0.00		
12.10	Hop cones, fresh or dried, whether or not ground, powdered or in the form of pellets; lupulin.			
1210.10	- Hop cones, neither ground nor powdered nor in the form of pellets.			
1210.10.01	Hop cones, neither ground nor powdered nor in the form of pellets.	0.00		
1210.20	- Hop cones, ground, powdered or in the form of pellets; lupulin.			
1210.20.01	Hop cones, ground powdered or in the form of pellets; lupulin.	0.00		
12.11	Plants and parts of plants (including seeds and fruits), of a kind used primarily in perfumery, in pharmacy or for insecticidal, fungicidal or similar purposes, fresh or dried, whether or not cut, crushed or powdered.			
1211.10	- Licorice roots.			
1211.10.01	Licorice roots.	0.00		
1211.20	- Ginseng roots.			
1211.20.01	Ginseng roots.	0.00		
1211.90	- Other.			
1211.90.01	Camomile.	0.00		
1211.90.02	Marijuana (Cannabis Indica).		PROH	

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
1211.90.03	Coca leaves (Erythroxylon Truxillense or coca and other species).	0.00		
1211.90.99	Other.	0.00		
12.12	Locust beans, seaweeds and other algae, sugar beet and sugar cane, fresh, chilled, frozen or dried, whether or not ground; fruit stones and kernels and other vegetable products (including unroasted chicory roots of the variety Cichorium intybus sativum)			
1212.10	- Locust beans, including locust bean seeds.			
1212.10.01	Fresh or dried.	0.00		
1212.10.99	Other.	0.00		
1212.20	- Seaweeds and other algae.			
1212.20.01	Frozen.	0.00		
1212.20.99	Other.	0.00		
1212.30	- Apricot, peach or plum stones and kernels.			
1212.30.01	Apricot, peach or plum stones and kernels	0.00		
	- Other:			
1212.91	Sugar beet.			
1212.91.01	Sugar beet.	0.00		
1212.92	Sugar cane.			
1212.92.01	Sugar cane.	2.00		
1212.99	Other.			
1212.99.01	Roots of chicory, fresh or dried, including pieces, unroasted.	2.00		
1212.99.99	Other.	0.00		
12.13	Cereal straw and husks, unprepared, whether or not chopped, ground, pressed or in the form of pellets.			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
1213.00	Cereal straw and husks, unprepared, whether or not chopped, ground, pressed or in the form of pellets.			
1213.00.01	Cereal straw and husks, unprepared, whether or not chopped, ground, pressed or in the form of pellets.	0.00		
12.14	Rutabagas (swedes), mangolds, fodder roots, hay, alfalfa (lucerne), clover, sainfoin, forage kale, lupines, vetches and similar forage products, whether or not in the form of pellets.			
1214.10	- Alfalfa (lucerne) meal and pellets.			
1214.10.01	Alfalfa (lucerne) meal and pellets.	3.00		
1214.90	- Other.			
1214.90.01	Alfalfa.	2.00		
1214.90.99	Other.	3.00		

Chapter 13: Lacs; Gums, Resins, Other Vegetable Saps & Extracts

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
13.01	Lac; natural gums, resins, gum-resins and oleoresins (for example, balsams).			
1301.10	- Lac.			
1301.10.01	Lac.	0.00		
1301.20	- Gum Arabic.			
1301.20.01	Gum Arabic.	0.00		
1301.90	- Other.			
1301.90.01	Copal.	0.00		
1301.90.99	Other.	0.00		
13.02	Vegetable saps and extracts; pectic substances, pectinates and pectates; agar-agar and other mucilages and thickeners, whether or not modified, derived from vegetable products.			
	- Vegetable saps and extracts:			
1302.11	Opium.			
1302.11.01	Crude or in powder.	0.00		
1302.11.02	Ready to smoke.		PROH	
1302.11.03	With alcohol, extracts, fluids, or solids or tincture of opium.	0.00		
1302.11.99	Other.	0.00		
1302.12	Of licorice.			
1302.12.01	Extracts.	0.00		
1302.12.99	Other.	2.00		
1302.13	Of hops.			
1302.13.01	Of hops.	0.00		
1302.14	Of pyrethrum or of the roots of plants containing rotenone.			
1302.14.01	Of pyrethrum.	0.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
1302.14.99	Other.	0.00		
1302.19	Other.			
1302.19.01	Male fern.	0.00		
1302.19.02	Of marijuana (Cannabis Indica).		PROH	
1302.19.03	Gingko-Biloba.	0.00		
1302.19.04	Of tonka bean	0.00		
1302.19.05	Belladonna, containing not more than 60% alkaloids.	0.00		
1302.19.06	Pygeum Africanum (Prunus Africana).	0.00		
1302.19.07	Podophyllin.	0.00		
1302.19.08	Mana.	0.00		
1302.19.09	Alcohols, fluid extracts or solids o tinctures, of coca.	0.00		
1302.19.10	Cashew nut shell, crude.	0.00		
1302.19.11	Cashew nut shell, refined	0.00		
1302.19.99	Other.	0.00		
1302.20	- Pectic substances, pectinates and pectates.			
1302.20.01	Pectins.	0.00		
1302.20.99	Other.	0.00		
	- Mucilages and thickeners, whether or not modified, derived from vegetable products:			
1302.31	Agar-agar.			
1302.31.01	Agar-agar.	0.00		
1302.32	Mucilages and thickeners, whether or not modified, derived from locust beans, locust bean seeds or guar seeds.			
1302.32.01	Locust bean mucilage or flour.	0.00		
1302.32.02	Guar gum.	0.00		
1302.32.99	Other.	0.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
1302.39	Other.			
1302.39.01	Fleawort mucilage.	0.00		
1302.39.02	Carrageenan.	0.00		
1302.39.99	Other.	0.00		

**Chapter 14: Vegetable Plaiting Materials; Misc Vegetable Products** 

HS Code	Description	AdValore m	Other	Note
14.01	Vegetable materials of a kind used primarily for plaiting (for example, bamboos, rattans, reeds, rushes, osier, raffia, cleaned, bleached or dyed cereal straw, and lime bark).			
1401.10	- Bamboos.			
1401.10.01	Bamboos.	0.00		
1401.20	- Rattans.			
1401.20.01	Rattans.	0.00		
1401.90	- Other.			
1401.90.99	Other.	0.00		
14.02	Vegetable materials of a kind used primarily as stuffing or as padding (for example, kapok, vegetable hair and eel-grass), whether or not put up as a layer with or without supporting material.			
1402.10	- Kapok.			
1402.10.01	Kapok.	0.00		
1402.90	- Other.			
1402.90.99	Other.	0.00		
14.03	Vegetable materials of a kind used primarily in brooms or in brushes (for example, broomcorn, piassava, couch grass and istle), whether or not in hanks or bundles.			
1403.10	- Broomcorn (Sorghum vulgare var. technicum).			
1403.10.01	Broomcorn (Sorghum vulgare var. technicum).	0.00		
1403.90	- Other.			
1403.90.99	Other.	0.00		
14.04	Vegetable products not elsewhere specified or included.			
1404.10	- Raw vegetable materials of a kind used primarily in dyeing or tanning.			

HS Code	Description	AdValore m	Other	Note
1404.10.01	Marigold flower meal.	0.00		
1404.10.99	Other.	0.00		
1404.20	- Cotton linters.			
1404.20.01	Cotton linters.	2.00		
1404.90	- Other.			
1404.90.99	Other.	0.00		

**Chapter 15: Animal or Vegetable Fats** 

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
15.01	Pig fat (including lard) and poultry fat, other than that of heading 02.09 or 15.03.			
1501.00	Pig fat (including lard) and poultry fat, other than that of heading 02.09 or 15.03.			
1501.00.01	Pig fat (including lard) and poultry fat, other than that of heading 02.09 or 15.03.	107.10		С
15.02	Fats of bovine animals, sheep or goats, other than those of heading 15.03.			
1502.00	Fats of bovine animals, sheep or goats, other than those of heading 15.03.			
1502.00.01	Fats of bovine animals, sheep or goats, other than those of heading 15.03.	2.00		
15.03	Lard stearin, lard oil, oleostearin, oleo-oil and tallow oil, not emulsified or mixed or otherwise prepared.			
1503.00	Lard stearin, lard oil, oleostearin, oleo-oil and tallow oil, not emulsified or mixed or otherwise prepared.			
1503.00.01	Oleostearin.	2.00		
1503.00.99	Other.	2.00		
15.04	Fats and oils and their fractions, of fish or marine mammals, whether or not refined, but not chemically modified.			
1504.10	- Fish-liver oils and their fractions.			
1504.10.01	Cod.	0.00		
1504.10.99	Other.	2.00		
1504.20	- Fats and oils and their fractions, of fish, other than liver oils.			
1504.20.01	Of fish, excluding cod and shark.	2.00		
1504.20.99	Other.	2.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
1504.30	- Fats and oils and their fractions, of marine mammals.			
1504.30.01	Fats and oils and their fractions, of marine mammals.	2.00		
15.05	Wool grease and fatty substances derived therefrom (including lanolin).			
1505.10	- Wool grease, crude.			
1505.10.01	Wool grease, crude.	0.00		
1505.90	- Other.			
1505.90.01	Lanolin.	0.00		
1505.90.02	Lanolin oils.	2.00		
1505.90.99	Other.	2.00		
15.06	Other animal fats and oils and their fractions, whether or not refined, but not chemically modified.			
1506.00	Other animal fats and oils and their fractions, whether or not refined, but not chemically modified.			
1506.00.01	Of oxen hoof, refined.	4.00		
1506.00.99	Other.	2.00		
15.07	Soybean oil and its fractions, whether or not refined, but not chemically modified.			
1507.10	- Crude oil, whether or not degummed.			
1507.10.01	Crude oil, whether or not degummed.	2.00		
1507.90	- Other.			
1507.90.99	Other.	4.00		
15.08	Peanut (ground-nut) oil and its fractions, whether or not refined, but not chemically modified.			
1508.10	- Crude oil.			
1508.10.01	Crude oil.	2.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
1508.90	- Other.			
1508.90.99	Other.	4.00		
15.09	Olive oil and its fractions, whether or not refined, but not chemically modified.			
1509.10	- Virgin.			
1509.10.01	In tank-car or tanker.	0.00		
1509.10.99	Other.	0.00		
1509.90	- Other.			
1509.90.01	Refined in tank-car or tanker.	0.00		
1509.90.02	Refined, weighing with the immediate container under 50 kilograms.	0.00		
1509.90.99	Other.	0.00		
15.10	Other oils and their fractions, obtained solely from olives, whether or not refined, but not chemically modified, including blends of these oils and fractions with oils or fractions of heading 15.09.			
1510.00	Other oils and their fractions, obtained solely from olives, whether or not refined, but not chemically modified, including blends of these oils and fractions with oils or fractions of heading 15.09.			
1510.00.99	Other oils and their fractions, obtained solely from olives, whether or not refined, but not chemically modified, including blends of these oils and fractions with oils or fractions of heading 15.09.	2.00		
15.11	Palm oil and its fractions, whether or not refined, but not chemically modified.			
1511.10	- Crude oil.			
1511.10.01	Crude oil.	2.00		
1511.90	- Other.			
1511.90.99	Other.	4.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
15.12	Sunflower-seed, safflower or cottonseed oil, and fractions thereof, whether or not refined, but not chemically modified: sunflower-seed or safflower oil and fractions thereof.			
	- Sunflower-seed or safflower and fractions thereof:			
1512.11	Crude oil.			
1512.11.01	Crude oil.	2.00		
1512.19	Other.			
1512.19.99	Other	4.00		
	- Cottonseed oil its fractions:			
1512.21	Crude oil, whether or not gossypol has been removed.			
1512.21.01	Crude oil, whether or not gossypol has been removed.	2.00		
1512.29	Other.			
1512.29.99	Other.	4.00		
15.13	Coconut (copra), palm kernel or babassu oil, and fractions thereof, whether or not refined, but not chemically modified.			
	- Coconut (copra) oil and its fractions:			
1513.11	Crude oil.			
1513.11.01	Crude oil.	2.00		
1513.19	Other.			
1513.19.99	Other.	4.00		
	- Palm kernal or babassu oil and fractions thereof:			
1513.21	Crude oil.			
1513.21.01	Crude oil.	2.00		
1513.29	Other.			
1513.29.99	Other.	4.00		

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
15.14	Rapeseed, colza or mustard oil, and fractions thereof, whether or not refined, but not chemically modified.			
1514.10	- Crude oil.			
1514.10.01	Crude oil.	2.00		
1514.90	- Other.			
1514.90.99	Other.	4.00		
15.15	Other fixed vegetable fats and oils (including jojoba oil) and their fractions, whether or not refined, but not chemically modified.			
	- Linseed oil and its fractions:			
1515.11	Crude oil.			
1515.11.01	Crude oil.	2.00		
1515.19	Other.			
1515.19.99	Other.	4.00		
	- Corn oil and its fractions:			
1515.21	Crude oil.			
1515.21.01	Crude oil.	2.00		
1515.29	Other.			
1515.29.99	Other.	4.00		
1515.30	- Castor oil and its fractions.			
1515.30.01	Castor oil and its fractions.	0.00		
1515.40	- Tung oil and its fractions.			
1515.40.01	Tung oil and its fractions.	0.00		
1515.50	- Sesame oil and its fractions.			
1515.50.01	Sesame oil and its fractions.	0.00		
1515.60	- Jojoba oil and its fractions.			
1515.60.01	Jojoba oil and its fractions.	0.00		
1515.90	- Other.			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
1515.90.01	Of oiticica.	0.00		
1515.90.02	Of copaiba resin, unprocessed.	0.00		
1515.90.03	Of almonds.	2.00		
1515.90.99	Other.	2.00		
15.16	Animal or vegetable fats and oils and their fractions, partly or wholly hydrogenated, interesterified, re-esterified or elaidinized, whether or not refined, but not further prepared.			
1516.10	- Animal fats and oils and their fractions.			
1516.10.01	Animal fats and oils and their fractions.	107.10		С
1516.20	- Vegetable fats and oils and their fractions.			
1516.20.01	Vegetable fats and oils and their fractions.	4.00		
15.17	Margarine; edible mixtures or preparations of animal or vegetable fats or oils or of fractions of different fats or oils of this chapter, other than edible fats or oils or their fractions of heading 15.16.			
1517.10	- Margarine, excluding liquid margarine.			
1517.10.01	Margarine, excluding liquid margarine.	4.00		
1517.90	- Other.			
1517.90.01	Edible fats made from pig fat or pig fat substitutes.	4.00		
1517.90.02	Emulsified oleomargarine.	4.00		
1517.90.99	Other.	4.00		
15.18	Animal or vegetable fats and oils and their fractions, boiled, oxidized, dehydrated, sulfurized, blown, polymerized by heat in vacuum or in inert gas or otherwise chemically modified, excluding those of heading 1516; inedible mixtures or preparations of animal or vegetable fats or oils or of fractions of different fats or oils of this chapter, not elsewhere specified or included.			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
1518.00	Animal or vegetable fats and oils and their fractions, boiled, oxidized, dehydrated, sulfurized, blown, polymerized by heat in vacuum or in inert gas or otherwise chemically modified, excluding those of heading 1516; inedible mixtures or preparations of animal or vegetable fats or oils or of fractions of different fats or oils of this chapter, not elsewhere specified or included.			
1518.00.01	Mixture of oils of sunflower-seed and olive, bromadated, of pharmaceutical quality.	2.00		
1518.00.02	Epoxided vegetable or animal oils.	3.00		
1518.00.99	Other.	2.00		
15.20	Glycerol, crude; glycerol waters and glycerol lyes.			
1520.00	Glycerol, crude; glycerol waters and glycerol lyes.			
1520.00.01	Glycerol, crude; glycerol waters and glycerol lyes.	2.00		
15.21	Vegetable waxes (other than triglycerides), beeswax, other insect waxes and spermaceti, whether or not refined or colored.			
1521.10	- Vegetable waxes.			
1521.10.01	Carnauba.	10.00		
1521.10.99	Other.	2.00		
1521.90	- Other.			
1521.90.01	Bees-wax, whether or not refined or bleached, without coloring.	0.00		
1521.90.02	Whale oil, refined.	0.00		
1521.90.03	Oil of whales and other cetaceans, excluding that under the heading 1521.90.02.	0.00		
1521.90.99	Other.	0.00		
15.22	Degras; residues resulting from the treatment of fatty substances or animal or vegetable waxes.			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
1522.00	Degras; residues resulting from the treatment of fatty substances or animal or vegetable waxes.			
1522.00.01	Degras; residues resulting from the treatment of fatty substances or animal or vegetable waxes.	2.00		

Chapter 16: Preparations of Meat, Fish, and Seafood

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
16.01	Sausages and similar products, of meat, meat offal or blood; food preparations based on these products.			
1601.00	Sausages and similar products, of meat, meat offal or blood; food preparations based on these products.			
1601.00.01	Of chickens or turkeys.	3.00		
1601.00.99	Other.	3.00		
16.02	Other prepared or preserved meat, meat offal or blood.			
1602.10	- Homogenized preparations.			
1602.10.01	Homogenized preparations of chickens or turkeys.	4.00		
1602.10.99	Other homogenized preparations.	4.00		
1602.20	- Of liver of any animal.			
1602.20.01	Of chickens or turkeys.	4.00		
1602.20.99	Other.	4.00		
	- Of poultry of heading 01.05:			
1602.31	Of turkeys.			
1602.31.01	Of turkeys.	4.00		
1602.32	Of chickens.			
1602.32.01	Of chickens.	4.00		
1602.39	Other.			
1602.39.99	Other.	4.00		
	- Of swine:			
1602.41	Hams and cuts thereof.			
1602.41.01	Hams and cuts thereof.	4.00		
1602.42	Shoulders and cuts thereof.			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
1602.42.01	Shoulders and cuts thereof.	4.00		
1602.49	Other, including mixtures.			
1602.49.01	Pigskin cooked in pieces or pellets.	4.00		
1602.49.99	Other.	4.00		
1602.50	- Of bovine animals.			
1602.50.01	Cooked entrails or snouts, in airtight containers.	4.00		
1602.50.99	Other.	4.00		
1602.90	- Other, including preparations of blood of any animal.			
1602.90.99	Other, including preparations of blood of any animal.	4.00		
16.03	Extracts and juices of meat, fish or crustaceans, molluscs or other aquatic invertebrates.			
1603.00	Extracts and juices of meat, fish or crustaceans, molluscs or other aquatic invertebrates.			
1603.00.01	Extracts of meat.	0.00		
1603.00.99	Other.	0.00		
16.04	Prepared or preserved fish; caviar and caviar substitutes prepared from fish eggs: Fish, whole or in pieces, but not minced.			
	- Fish whole or in pieces, but not minced:			
1604.11	Salmon.			
1604.11.01	Salmon.	0.00		
1604.12	Herrings.			
1604.12.01	Herrings.	0.00		
1604.13	Sardines, sardinella and brisling or sprats.			
1604.13.01	Sardines.	4.00		
1604.13.99	Other.	4.00		
1604.14	Tunas, skipjack and bonito (Sarda spp.).			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
1604.14.01	Tunas (genus "Thunnus" except what is contained in subheading 1604.14.02)	9.30		
1604.14.02	Fillets ("steaks") of tunas (genus "Thunnus").	9.30		
1604.14.03	Fillets ("steaks") of bonito of the genus "Euthynnus" variaty "Katsuwonus pelamis".	9.30		
1604.14.99	Other.	9.30		
1604.15	Mackerel.			
1604.15.01	Mackerel.	0.00		
1604.16	Anchovies.			
1604.16.01	Fillets or rolled, in oil.	0.00		
1604.16.99	Other.	0.00		
1604.19	Other (including yellowtail).			
1604.19.01	Of bonito of the genus "Euthynnus" diferent from the variety "Katsuwonus pelamis", except that contained in subheading 1604.19.02.	0.00		
1604.19.02	Fillets ("steaks") of bonito of the genus "Euthynnus" different from the variety "Katsuwonus pelamis".	0.00		
1604.19.99	Other (Including yellowtail).	0.00		
1604.20	- Other prepared or preserved fish.			
1604.20.01	Of sardines.	0.00		
1604.20.02	Of tuna, bonito, or other fish of the genus "Euthynnus".	0.00		
1604.20.99	Other.	0.00		
1604.30	- Caviar and caviar substitutes.			
1604.30.01	Caviar.	0.00		
1604.30.99	Other.	0.00		
16.05	Crustaceans, molluses and other aquatic invertebrates, prepared or preserved.			
1605.10	- Crab, excluding macrurals.			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
1605.10.01	Crab, except macrurals.	0.00		
1605.20	- Shrimps, prawns, and other Decápoda natantias.			
1605.20.01	Shrimps, prawns and other Decapoda natantias.	0.00		
1605.30	- Lobster.			
1605.30.01	Lobster.	0.00		
1605.40	- Other crustaceans.			
1605.40.01	Spider crabs.	0.00		
1605.40.99	Other.	0.00		
1605.90	- Other.			
1605.90.99	Other.	0.00		

**Chapter 17: Sugars and Sugar Confectionary** 

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
17.01	Cane or beet sugar and chemically pure sucrose, in solid form.			
	- Raw sugar not containing added flavoring or coloring matter:			
1701.11	Cane sugar.			
1701.11.01	Sugar, with a dry sucrose content that has a polarization of 99.3 degrees but not exceeding 99.5 degrees.		NA	Q
1701.11.99	Other.		NA	Q
1701.12	Beet sugar.			
1701.12.01	Sugar, with a dry sucrose content that has a polarization of 99.3 degrees but not exceeding 99.5 degrees.		NA	Q
1701.12.99	Other.		NA	Q
	- Other:			
1701.91	Containing added flavoring or coloring matter.			
1701.91.01	Containing added flavoring or coloring matter.		NA	Q
1701.99	Other.			
1701.99.01	Sugar, with a dry sucrose content that has a polarization of 99.5 but not exceeding 99.7 degrees.		NA	Q
1701.99.99	Other		NA	Q
17.02	Other sugars, including chemically pure lactose, maltose, glucose and fructose, in solid form; sugar syrups not containing added flavoring or coloring matter; artificial honey, whether or not mixed with natural honey; sugar and caramelized molasses.			
	Lactose and lactose syrup:			
1702.11	Containing by weight 99 percent or more lactose, expressed as anhydrous lactose, calculated on the dry matter.			

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
1702.11.01	Containing by weight 99 percent or more lactose, expressed as anhydrous lactose, calculated on the dry matter.	2.00		
1702.19	Other.			
1702.19.01	Lactose.	2.00		
1702.19.99	Other.	3.00		
1702.20	- Maple sugar and maple syrup.			
1702.20.01	Maple sugar and maple syrup.	3.00		
1702.30	- Glucose and glucose syrup, not containing fructose or containing in the dry state less than 20 percent by weight of fructose.			
1702.30.01	Glucose and glucose syrup, not containing fructose or containing in the dry state less than or equal to 20 percent by weight of fructose.	3.00		
1702.40	- Glucose and glucose syrup, containing in the dry state greater than or equal to 20 percent but less than 50 percent by weight of fructose.			
1702.40.01	Glucose.	3.00		
1702.40.99	Other.	3.00		NZ
1702.50	- Chemically pure fructose.			
1702.50.01	Chemically pure fructose.	3.00		
1702.60	- Other fructose and fructose syrup, containing in the dry state more than 50 percent by weight of fructose.			
1702.60.01	Fructose and fructose syrup, containing in the dry state, more than 50 percent but not exceeding 60% by weight of fructose.	3.00		
1702.60.02	With a fructose content exceeding 60% but less than or equal to 80% by dry weight.	3.00		
1702.60.99	Other.	3.00		
1702.90	- Other, including invert sugar.			
1702.90.01	Refined liquid sugar and inverted sugar.		NA	Q

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
1702.90.99	Other.	3.00		
17.03	Molasses resulting from the extraction or refining of sugar.			
1703.10	- Cane molasses.			
1703.10.01	Molasses, including bleached except that under subheading 1703.10.02.	2.00		NZ
1703.10.02	Flavored molasses or with added coloring matters.	2.00		NZ
1703.90	Other.			
1703.90.99	Other.	2.00		NZ
17.04	Sugar confectionery (including white chocolate), not containing cocoa.			
1704.10	- Chewing gum, whether or not sugar-coated.			
1704.10.01	Other chewing gum, whether or not sugar-coated.	4.00		NZ
1704.90	- Other.			
1704.90.99	Other.	4.00		NZ

**Chapter 18: Cocoa and Cocoa Preparations** 

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
18.01	Cocoa beans, whole or broken, raw or roasted.			
1801.00	Cocoa beans, whole or broken, raw or roasted.			
1801.00.01	Cocoa beans, whole or broken, raw or roasted.	0.00		
18.02	Cocoa shells, husks, skins and other cocoa waste.			
1802.00	Cocoa shells, husks, skins and other cocoa waste.			
1802.00.01	Cocoa shells, husks, skins and other cocoa waste.	0.00		
18.03	Cocoa paste, whether or not de-fatted.			
1803.10	- Not de-fatted.			
1803.10.01	Not de-fatted.	0.00		
1803.20	- Wholly or partly de-fatted.			
1803.20.01	Wholly or partly de-fatted.	0.00		
18.04	Cocoa butter, fat and oil.			
1804.00	Cocoa butter, fat and oil.			
1804.00.01	Cocoa butter, fat and oil.	0.00		
18.05	Cocoa powder, not containing added sugar or other sweetening matter.			
1805.00	Cocoa powder, not containing added sugar or other sweetening matter.			
1805.00.01	Cocoa powder, not containing added sugar or other sweetening matter.	0.00		
18.06	Chocolate and other food preparations containing cocoa.			
1806.10	- Cocoa powder, containing added sugar or other sweetening matter.			
1806.10.01	With a sugar content weighing not less than 90%.		NA	Q

HS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
1806.10.99	Other.	4.00		NZ
1806.20	- Other preparations in blocks, slabs or bars, weighing more than 2 kg or in liquid, paste, powder, granular or other bulk form in containers or immediate packings, of a content exceeding 2 kg.			
1806.20.99	Other preparations in blocks, slabs or bars, weighing more than 2 kg or in liquid, paste, powder, granular or other bulk form in containers or immediate packings, of a content exceeding 2 kg.	4.00		NZ
	- Other, in blocks, slabs, or bars:			
1806.31	Filled.			
1806.31.01	Filled.	4.00		NZ
1806.32	Not filled.			
1806.32.01	Not filled.	4.00		NZ
1806.90	- Other.			
1806.90.01	Food preparations based on flour, semolina, starch or extract of malt with a content of cocoa powder, calculated on a totally de-fatted base, exceeding 40% by weight.	0.00		NZ, N
1806.90.02	Food preparations from products under the headings 04.01 to 04.04, that contain cocoa powder in a proportion, calculated on a de-fatted basis, exceeding 5% by weight.	0.00		NZ, N
1806.90.99	Other.	4.00		NZ

Chapter 19: Preparations of Cereals, Flour, Starch or Milk; Bakers' Wares

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
19.01	Malt extract; food preparations of flour, meal, starch or malt extract, not containing cocoa or containing less than 40 percent by weight of cocoa calculated on a totally de-fatted basis, not elsewhere specified or included; food preparations of goods of headings 04.01 to 04.04, not containing cocoa or containing less than 5 percent by weight of cocoa calculated on a totally de-fatted basis, not elsewhere specified or included.			
1901.10	- Preparations for infant use, put up for retail sale			
1901.10.01	Containing over 10% by weight of milk solids.	2.00		
1901.10.99	Other.	2.00		
1901.20	- Mixes and doughs for the preparation of bakers' wares of heading 19.05.			
1901.20.01	Based on flour, meal, starch, oat, corn or wheat.	0.00		NZ
1901.20.02	Containing over 25% by weight of butterfat, not put up for retail sale.	0.00		
1901.20.99	Other.	0.00		NZ
1901.90	- Other.			
1901.90.01	Malt extracts.	2.00		NZ
1901.90.02	Vegetable food products, dietetic, for diabetic patients.	0.00		
1901.90.03	Preparations based on milk products containing milk solids exceeding 10%, by weight, except those contained in subheading 1901.90.04.	0.00		
1901.90.04	Preparations based on milk products containing milk solids exceeding 10%, by weight, in containers whose label indicates that it is destined for direct consumption, including the quick corporation of beverages, desserts or similar food preparations, for example.	0.00		
1901.90.99	Other.	0.00		NZ

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
19.02	Pasta, whether or not cooked or stuffed (with meat or other substances) or otherwise prepared, such as spaghetti, macaroni, noodles, lasagna, gnocchi, ravioli, cannelloni; couscous, whether or not prepared.			
	- Uncooked pastas, not stuffed or otherwise prepared:			
1902.11	Containing eggs.			
1902.11.01	Containing eggs.	4.00		
1902.19	Other.			
1902.19.99	Other.	2.00		
1902.20	- Stuffed pasta, whether or not cooked or otherwise prepared.			
1902.20.01	Stuffed pasta, whether or not cooked or otherwise prepared.	0.00		
1902.30	- Other pasta.			
1902.30.99	Other pasta.	0.00		
1902.40	- Couscous.			
1902.40.01	Couscous.	0.00		
19.03	Tapioca and substitutes therefor prepared from starch, in the form of flakes, grains, pearls, siftings or in similar forms.			
1903.00	Tapioca and substitutes therefor prepared from starch, in the form of flakes, grains, pearls, siftings or in similar forms.			
1903.00.01	Tapioca and substitutes thereof prepared from starch, in the form of flakes, grains, pearls, siftings or in similar forms.	0.00		
19.04	Prepared foods obtained by the swelling or roasting of cereals or cereal products (for example, cornflakes); cereals (other than corn (maize)) in grain form or in the form of flakes or other worked grains (except flour and meal), pre-cooked or otherwise prepared, not elsewhere specified or included			

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
1904.10	- Prepared foods obtained by the swelling or roasting of cereals or cereal products.			
1904.10.01	Prepared foods obtained by the swelling or roasting.	2.00		NZ
1904.20	- Prepared foods obtained from unroasted cereal flakes or from mixtures of unroasted cereal flakes and roasted cereal flakes or swelled cereals.			
1904.20.01	Prepared foods obtained from unroasted cereal flakes or from mixtures of unroasted cereal flakes and roasted cereal flakes or swelled cereals.	2.00		NZ
1904.90	- Other.			
1904.90.99	Other.	2.00		
19.05	Bread, pastry, cakes, biscuits and other bakers' wares, whether or not containing cocoa; communion wafers, empty capsules of a kind suitable for pharmaceutical use, sealing wafers, rice paper and similar products.			
1905.10	- Crispbread ("Knäckebrot").			
1905.10.01	Crispbread ("Knäckebrot")	0.00		
1905.20	Gingerbread and the like.			
1905.20.01	Gingerbread and the like.	0.00		
1905.30	Sweet biscuits; (containing additional sweetening matter), wafers, whether or not filled, and waffles.			
1905.30.01	Sweet biscuits; (containing additional sweetening matter), wafers, whether or not filled, and waffles.	2.00		NZ
1905.40	- Rusks, toasted bread and similar toasted products.			
1905.40.01	Rusks, toasted bread and the like.	2.00		
1905.90	- Other.			
1905.90.01	Capsules for pharmaceutical use.	0.00		

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
1905.90.99	Other.	2.00		

**Chapter 20: Preparations of Vegetables, Fruit, Nuts, Other Parts of Plants** 

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
20.01	Vegetables, fruit, nuts and other edible parts of plants, prepared or preserved by vinegar or acetic acid.			
2001.10	- Cucumbers including gherkins.			
2001.10.01	Cucumbers including gherkins.	0.00		
2001.20	- Onions.			
2001.20.01	Onions.	4.00		
2001.90	- Other.			
2001.90.01	Peppers.	1.90		
2001.90.02	Other vegetables.	0.00		
2001.90.99	Other.	0.00		
20.02	Tomatoes prepared or preserved otherwise than by vinegar or acetic acid.			
2002.10	- Tomatoes, whole or in pieces.			
2002.10.01	Tomatoes, whole or in pieces.	2.90		
2002.90	- Other.			
2002.90.99	Other.	2.30		
20.03	Mushrooms and truffles, prepared or preserved otherwise than by vinegar or acetic acid.			
2003.10	- Mushrooms.			
2003.10.01	Other mushrooms.	4.00		
2003.20	- Truffles.			
2003.20.01	Truffles.	0.00		
20.04	Other vegetables prepared or preserved otherwise other than by vinegar or acetic acid, frozen, other than products of heading 20.06.			
2004.10	- Potatoes.			
2004.10.01	Potatoes.	4.00		S

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
2004.90	- Other vegetables and mixtures of vegetables.			
2004.90.01	Mixture of vegetables.	0.00		
2004.90.02	Beans (Vigna spp., Phaseolus spp.).	0.00		
2004.90.99	Other.	3.50		
20.05	Other vegetables prepared or preserved otherwise than by vinegar or acetic acid, not frozen, other than products of heading 20.06.			
2005.10	- Homogenized vegetables.			
2005.10.01	Homogenized vegetables.	4.00		
2005.20	- Potatoes.			
2005.20.01	Potatoes.	4.00		S
2005.40	- Peas (Pisum sativum).			
2005.40.01	Peas (Pisum sativum).	0.00		
	- Beans (Vigna spp., Phaseolus spp.):			
2005.51	Beans, shelled.			
2005.51.01	Beans, shelled.	0.00		
2005.59	Other.			
2005.59.99	Other.	0.00		
2005.60	- Asparagus.			
2005.60.01	Asparagus.	3.50		
2005.70	- Olives.			
2005.70.01	Olives.	0.00		
2005.80	- Sweet corn (Zea mays var. saccharata).			
2005.80.01	Sweet corn (Zea mays vas. saccharata).	3.00		
2005.90	- Other vegetables and mixtures of vegetables.			
2005.90.01	Pimentos (Capsicum annum).	3.50		
2005.90.02	Choucroute.	0.00		
2005.90.99	Other.	0.00		

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
20.06	Vegetables, fruit, nuts, fruit-peel and other parts of plants preserved by sugar (drained, glacé or crystallized).			
2006.00	Vegetables, fruit, nuts, fruit-peel and other parts of plants preserved by sugar (drained, glacé or crystallized).			
2006.00.01	Beans (Vigna spp., Phaseolus spp.).	0.00		
2006.00.02	Asparagus.	3.50		
2006.00.03	Other frozen vegetables, except that under subheading 2006.00.01 and 02.	3.50		
2006.00.99	Other.	0.00		NZ, N
20.07	Jams, fruit jellies, marmalades, fruit or nut pureé and fruit or nut pastes, being cooked preparations, whether or not containing added sugar or other sweetening matter.			
2007.10	- Homogenized preparations.			
2007.10.01	Homogenized preparations.	4.00		NZ
	- Other:			
2007.91	Citrus fruit.			
2007.91.01	Citrus fruit.	4.00		NZ
2007.99	Other.			
2007.99.01	Marmalades for diabetic patients.	0.00		
2007.99.02	Jams, for diabetic patients.	0.00		
2007.99.03	Fruit or nut pureé or fruit or nut pastes for diabetic patients.	0.00		
2007.99.04	Marmalades, except that under subheading 2007.99.01.	4.00		NZ
2007.99.99	Other.	0.00		NZ

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
20.08	Fruit, nuts and other edible parts of plants, otherwise prepared or preserved, whether or not containing added sugar or other sweetening matter or spirit, not elsewhere specified or included.			
	- Nuts, peanuts (ground-nuts) and other seeds, whether or not mixed together:			
2008.11	Peanuts (ground-nuts).			
2008.11.01	Shelled.	4.00		
2008.11.99	Other.	4.00		
2008.19	Other, including mixtures.			
2008.19.01	Almonds.	0.00		
2008.19.99	Other.	4.00		N
2008.20	- Pineapples.			
2008.20.01	Pineapples.	4.00		
2008.30	- Citrus fruit.			
2008.30.01	Lemon peel.	0.00		
2008.30.02	Citrus peel, excluding that from orange or lemon.	0.00		
2008.30.03	Orange pulp.	3.50		
2008.30.04	Oranges, other than peel and pulp.		0.44 c/kg	
2008.30.05	Clementines, other than peel and pulp.	0.00		
2008.30.06	Limes, other than peel and pulp.	3.50		
2008.30.07	Grapefruit, other than peel and pulp.	0.00		
2008.30.08	Green lemon, other than peel and pulp.	3.50		
2008.30.99	Other.	0.00		
2008.40	- Pears.			
2008.40.01	Pears.	0.00		
2008.50	- Apricots.			

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
2008.50.01	Apricots.	0.00		
2008.60	- Cherries.			
2008.60.01	Cherries.	0.00		
2008.70	- Peaches.			
2008.70.01	Peaches.	3.00		
2008.80	- Strawberries.			
2008.80.01	Strawberries.	0.00		
	- Other, including mixtures, other than those of subheading 2008.19:			
2008.91	Palm hearts.			
2008.91.01	Palm hearts.	0.00		
2008.92	Mixtures.			
2008.92.01	Mixtures.	0.00		
2008.99	Other.			
2008.99.01	Nectarines.	4.00		
2008.99.99	Other.	0.00		
20.09	Fruit juices (including grape must) and vegetable juices, not fortified with vitamins or minerals, unfermented and not containing added spirit, whether or not containing added sugar or other sweetening matter.			
	- Orange juice:			
2009.11	Frozen.			
2009.11.01	Frozen.		7.86 c/lt	С
2009.19	Other.			
2009.19.01	With a concentration not exceeding 1.5.		2.47 c/lt	С
2009.19.99	Other.		4.32 c/lt	

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
2009.20	- Grapefruit juice.			
2009.20.01	Grapefruit juice.	4.00		
2009.30	- Juice of any other single citrus fruit.			
2009.30.01	Lime juice.	0.00		
2009.30.02	Other, not concentrated, except that under subheading 2009.30.01.		1.06 c/lt	
2009.30.99	Other.	4.00		
2009.40	- Pineapple juice.			
2009.40.01	Not concentrated.		1.06 c/lt	
2009.40.99	Other.	0.00		
2009.50	- Tomato juice.			
2009.50.01	Tomato juice.	0.00		
2009.60	- Grape juice (including grape must).			
2009.60.01	Grape juice (including grape must).	4.00		
2009.70	- Apple juice.			
2009.70.01	Apple juice.	4.00		
2009.80	- Juice of any other single fruit or vegetable.			
2009.80.01	Juice of any other single fruit or vegetable.	0.00		
2009.90	- Mixtures of juices.			
2009.90.01	Mixtures of juices containing only vegetable juice.	0.00		
2009.90.99	Other.		1.85 c/lt	

**Chapter 21: Miscellaneous Edible Preparations** 

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
21.01	Extracts, essences and concentrates, of coffee, tea or maté and preparations with a basis of these products or with a basis of coffee, tea or maté; roasted chicory and other roasted coffee substitutes, and extracts, essences and concentrates thereof.			
	- Extracts, essences and concentrates of coffee, and preparations with a basis of these extracts, essences or concentrates or with a basis of coffee:			
2101.11	Extracts, essences and concentrates.			
2101.11.01	Instant coffee, not flavored.	4.00		S
2101.11.02	Extract of concentrated liquid coffee, even when frozen.	4.00		S
2101.11.99	Other.	4.00		S
2101.12	Preparations with a basis of extracts, essences or concentrates or with a basis of coffee.			
2101.12.01	Preparations with a basis of extracts, essences or concentrates or with a basis of coffee.	4.00		S
2101.20	- Extracts, essences and concentrates, of tea or maté, and preparations with a basis of these extracts, essences or concentrates or with a basis of tea or maté.			
2101.20.01	Extracts, essences and concentrates, of tea or maté, and preparations with a basis of these extracts, essences or concentrates or with a basis of tea or maté.	4.00		
2101.30	- Roasted chicory and other roasted coffee substitutes and extracts, essences and concentrates thereof.			
2101.30.01	Roasted chicory and other roasted coffee substitutes and extracts, essences and concentrates thereof.	4.00		

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
21.02	Yeasts (active or inactive); other single-cell microorganisms, dead (but not including vaccines of heading 3002); prepared baking powders.			
2102.10	- Active yeasts.			
2102.10.01	Dehydrated, with a moisture content not exceeding 10%.	0.00		
2102.10.02	Granular.	0.00		
2102.10.99	Other.	0.00		
2102.20	- Inactive yeasts; other single-cell microorganisms, dead.			
2102.20.01	Granular yeasts.	0.00		
2102.20.99	Other.	0.00		
2102.30	- Prepared baking powders.			
2102.30.01	Prepared baking powders.	0.00		
21.03	Sauces and preparations therefor; mixed condiments and mixed seasonings; mustard flour and meal and prepared mustard.			
2103.10	- Soy sauce.			
2103.10.01	Soy sauce.	4.00		
2103.20	- Tomato ketchup and other tomato sauces.			
2103.20.01	Ketchup.	0.00		
2103.20.99	Other.	2.70		
2103.30	- Mustard flour and meal and prepared mustard.			
2103.30.01	Mustard flour and meal.	0.00		
2103.30.99	Other.	0.00		
2103.90	- Other.			
2103.90.99	Other.	4.00		
21.04	Soups and broths and preparations therefor; homogenized composite food preparations.			

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
2104.10	- Soups and broths and preparations therefor.			
2104.10.01	Soups and broths and preparations therefor.	0.00		
2104.20	- Homogenized composite food preparations.			
2104.20.01	Homogenized composite food preparations.	0.00		
21.05	Ice cream and other edible ice, whether or not containing cocoa.			
2105.00	Ice cream and other edible ice, whether or not "containing cocoa.			
2105.00.01	Ice cream, whether or not containing cocoa.	4.00		NZ
21.06	Food preparations not elsewhere specified or included.			
2106.10	- Protein concentrates and textured protein substances.			
2106.10.01	Soy protein concentrates.	2.00		
2106.10.02	Milk protein derivatives, which composition is: Hydrogenous coconut fat 44%; anhydrous glucose 38%; sodium casein 10%, emulsifiers 6%; stabilizer 2%.	3.00		
2106.10.03	Preparation used in bread, pastry, cakes, biscuit and other bakers' wares, chocolate manufacture and the like containing: proteins 15 to 40%; fat 0.9 to 5%, carbohydrates 45 to 70%, minerals 3 to 9%, and moisture 3 to 8%.	3.00		
2106.10.04	Soy protein concentrates, which protein content is not exceeding 50%.	2.00		
2106.10.99	Other.	3.00		
2106.90	- Other.			
2106.90.01	Powders for manufacturing puddings and gelatins for diabetic patients.	3.00		
2106.90.02	Preparation used in bread, pastry, cakes, biscuit and other bakers' wares, chocolate manufacture and the like containing: proteins 15 to 40%; fat 0.9 to 5%, carbohydrates 45 to 70%, minerals 3 to 4%, and moisture 3 to 8%.	3.00		NZ

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
2106.90.03	Yeasts autolysate.	3.00		
2106.90.04	Based on powdered beef heart, sesame oil; tapioca starch, sugar, vitamins and minerals.	2.00		
2106.90.05	Flavored syrups or with added coloring matters.		NA	Q
2106.90.06	Concentrates of one fruit or one vegetable juice, fortified with minerals or vitamins.	3.00		NZ
2106.90.07	Mixtures of fruit or vegetable concentrated juices, fortified with minerals or vitamins.	3.00		
2106.90.08	Containing milk solids exceeding 10% by weight.	3.00		
2106.90.09	Preparations based on eggs.	3.00		
2106.90.10	Extracts and concentrates of a kind used for manufacture of beverages containing alcohol, except preparations based on fragrant substances of the heading 33.02.	0.00		
2106.90.11	Other preparations of a kind used for manufacture of beverages containing alcohol, except preparations based on fragrant substances of the heading 33.02.	0.00		
2106.90.99	Other.	3.00		NZ

Chapter 22: Beverages, Spirits, & Vinegar

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
22.01	Waters, including natural or artificial mineral waters and aerated waters, not containing added "sugar or other sweetening matter nor flavored; ice and snow.			
2201.10	- Mineral waters and aerated waters.			
2201.10.01	Mineral waters.	4.00		
2201.10.99	Other.	4.00		
2201.90	- Other.			
2201.90.01	Drinking water.	2.00		
2201.90.02	Ice.	2.00		
2201.90.99	Other.	4.00		
22.02	Waters, including mineral waters and aerated waters, containing added sugar or other sweetening matter or flavored, and other nonalcoholic beverages, not including fruit or vegetable juices of heading 20.09.			
2202.10	- Waters, including mineral waters and aerated waters, containing added sugar or other sweetening matter or flavored.			
2202.10.01	Waters, including mineral waters and aerated water, containing added sugar or other sweetening matter or flavored.	4.00		NZ
2202.90	- Other.			
2202.90.01	Based on ginseng and royal jelly.	0.00		
2202.90.02	Based on one fruit or vegetable juice fortified with minerals or vitamins.	0.00		
2202.90.03	Based on mixtures of fruit or vegetable juices fortified with minerals or vitamins.	0.00		
2202.90.04	Containing milk.	0.00		
2202.90.99	Other.	0.00		NZ
22.03	Beer made from malt.			

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
2203.00	Beer made from malt.			
2203.00.01	Beer made from malt.	0.00		
22.04	Wine of fresh grapes, including fortified wines; grape must other than that of heading 20.09.			
2204.10	- Sparkling wine.			
2204.10.01	Sparkling wine.	4.00		
	- Other wine; grape must with fermentation prevented or arrested by the addition of alcohol:			
2204.21	In containers holding 2 liters or less.			
2204.21.01	Strong aged wines, which alcoholic strength is exceeding 14° Gay - Lussac at a temperature of 15° C, in clay, crockery or glass containers.	0.00		
2204.21.02	Red, rose or white wine, which alcoholic strength is not exceeding 14° Gay - Lussac at a temperature of 15° C, in clay, crockery or glass containers.	4.00		
2204.21.03	Grape wines, called fine wines, claret types with alcoholic strength not exceeding 14° Gay - Lussac at a temperature of 15° C. For red and white wines, minimum of 11.5° and 12° respectively; volatile acids not exceeding 1.30° per liter. For Rhine type wines, a minimum of 11°. Quality certificate issued by a state agency of the exporting country. Bottles containing not more than 0.750 liters labeled with the vintage and the registered trademark of the original vineyard or winery.	4.00		
2204.21.04	Champagne, other wines that contain carbonic gas.	0.00		
2204.21.99	Other.	4.00		
2204.29	Other.			
2204.29.99	Other.	4.00		
2204.30	- Other grape must.			
2204.30.99	Other grape must.	4.00		

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
22.05	Vermouth and other wine of fresh grapes flavored with plants or aromatic substances.			
2205.10	- In containers holding 2 liters or less.			
2205.10.01	Vermouths.	0.00		
2205.10.99	Other.	0.00		
2205.90	- Other.			
2205.90.01	Vermouth.	0.00		
2205.90.99	Other.	0.00		
22.06	Other fermented beverages (for example, cider, perry, mead); mixtures of fermented beverages and mixtures of fermented beverages and non-alcoholic beverages, not elsewhere specified or included.			
2206.00	Other fermented beverages (for example, cider, perry, mead); mixtures of fermented beverages and mixtures of fermented beverages and non-alcoholic beverages, not elsewhere specified or included.			
2206.00.01	Refreshments based on a mixture of lemonade, beer or wine, or of a mixture of beer and wine (wine coolers).	0.00		
2206.00.99	Other.	0.00		
22.07	Undenatured ethyl alcohol of an alcoholic strength by volume of 80 percent vol. or higher; ethyl alcohol and other spirits, denatured, of any strength.			
2207.10	- Undenatured ethyl alcohol of an alcoholic strength by volume of 80 percent vol. or higher.			
2207.10.01	Undenatured ethyl alcohol of an alcoholic strength by volume of 80 percent vol. or higher.	0.00		NZ
2207.20	- Ethyl alcohol and other spirits, denatured, of any strength.			
2207.20.01	Ethyl alcohol and other spirits, denatured, of any strength.	0.00		NZ

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
22.08	Undenatured ethyl alcohol of an alcoholic strength by volume of less than 80 percent vol.; spirits, liqueurs and other spirituous beverages.			
2208.20	- Spirits obtained by distilling grape wine or grape marc (grape brandy).			
2208.20.01	Cognac.	0.00		
2208.20.02	Brandy or Wainbrand which alcoholic strength is not less than 37.5 Gay - Lussac centesimal degrees with a total quantity of volatile substances, excluding ethylic and metallic alcohols, greater than 200 g/liter of 100% vol. alcohol, and aged in oak barrels at least one year or at least six months in oak casks with a capacity of less than 1,000 liters.	3.50		
2208.20.03	Pure grape distillates, which alcoholic strength is not less than 80° Gay - Lussac, at a temperature of 15° C, bulk.	2.00		
2208.20.99	Other.	4.00		
2208.30	- Whiskies.			
2208.30.01	Canadian whiskey.	0.00		
2208.30.02	Whisky which alcoholic strength is exceeding 53° Gay-Lussac at a temperature of 15° C, bulk.	0.00		
2208.30.03	Whisky or Whiskey which alcoholic strength is not less than 40° Gay - Lussac, distilled at less than 94.8% vol., in a way that the distillation product has the aroma and characteristics from the primary ingredients, aged at least three years in wooden casks with a capacity of at least 700 liters to be bottled in clay, crockery, or glass.	0.00		
2208.30.04	Tennessee Whisky or Bourbon whisky.	0.00		
2208.30.99	Other.	0.00		
2208.40	- Rum and tafia.			
2208.40.01	Rum.	0.00		
2208.40.99	Other.	0.00		
2208.50	- Gin and Geneve.			

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
2208.50.01	Gin and Geneve.	0.00		
2208.60	- Vodka.			
2208.60.01	Vodka.	0.00		
2208.70	- Liqueurs and cordials.			
2208.70.01	Of more than 14 degrees not exceeding 23° Gay - Lussac at a temperature of 15° C, in clay, crockery or glass containers.	0.00		
2208.70.99	Other.	0.00		
2208.90	- Other.			
2208.90.01	Ethyl alcohol.	0.00		
2208.90.02	Alcoholic beverages of more than 14 degrees, not exceeding 23° Gay - Lussac at a temperature of 15° C, in clay, crockery or glass containers.	0.00		
2208.90.99	Other.	0.00		
22.09	Vinegar and substitutes for vinegar obtained from acetic acid.			
2209.00	Vinegar and substitutes for vinegar obtained from acetic acid.			
2209.00.01	Vinegar and substitutes for vinegar obtained from acetic acid.	0.00		

**Chapter 23: Residues & Wastes of the Food Industries** 

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
23.01	Flours, meals and pellets, of meat or meat offal, of fish or of crustaceans, molluscs or other aquatic invertebrates, unfit for human consumption; greaves (cracklings).			
2301.10	- Flours, meals and pellets, of meat or meat offal; greaves (cracklings).			
2301.10.01	Flours, meals.	3.00		
2301.10.99	Other.	3.00		
2301.20	- Flours, meals and pellets, of fish or of crustaceans, molluscs or other aquatic invertebrates.			
2301.20.01	Flours, meals and pellets, of fish or of crustaceans, molluscs or other aquatic invertebrates.	3.00		
23.02	Bran, sharps (middlings) and other residues, whether or not in the form of pellets, derived from the sifting, milling or other working of cereals or of leguminous plants.			
2302.10	- Of corn (maize).			
2302.10.01	Of corn (maize).	2.00		
2302.20	- Of rice.			
2302.20.01	Of rice.	2.00		
2302.30	- Of wheat.			
2302.30.01	Of wheat.	2.00		
2302.40	- Of other cereals.			
2302.40.99	Of other cereals.	0.00		
2302.50	- Of leguminous plants.			
2302.50.01	Of leguminous plants.	0.00		

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
23.03	Residues of starch manufacture and similar residues, beet-pulp, bagasse and other waste of sugar manufacture, brewing or distilling dregs and waste, whether or not in the form of pellets.			
2303.10	- Residues of starch manufacture and similar residues.			
2303.10.01	Residues of starch manufacture and similar residues.	3.00		
2303.20	- Beet-pulp, bagasse and other waste of sugar manufacture.			
2303.20.01	Beet-pulp, bagasse and other waste of sugar manufacture.	0.00		
2303.30	- Brewing or distilling dregs and waste.			
2303.30.01	Solubles and desiccated grains of corn distillation.	0.00		
2303.30.99	Other	0.00		
23.04	Oilcake and other solid residues, whether or not ground or in the form of pellets, resulting from the extraction of soybean oil.			
2304.00	Oilcake and other solid residues, whether or not "ground or in the form of pellets, resulting from the extraction of soybean oil.			
2304.00.01	Oilcake and other solid residues, whether or not ground or in the form of pellets, resulting from the extraction of soybean oil.	3.00		
23.05	Oilcake and other solid residues, whether or not ground or in the form of pellets, resulting from the extraction of peanut (ground-nut) oil.			
2305.00	Oilcake and other solid residues, whether or not ground or in the form of pellets, resulting from the extraction of peanut (ground-nut) oil.			
2305.00.01	Oilcake and other solid residues, whether or not ground or in the form of pellets, resulting from the extraction of peanut (ground-nut) oil.	3.00		

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
23.06	Oilcake and other solid residues, whether or not ground or in the form of pellets, resulting from the extraction of vegetable fats or oils, other than those of heading 23.04 or 23.05.			
2306.10	- Of cotton seeds.			
2306.10.01	Of cotton seeds.	3.00		
2306.20	- Of linseed.			
2306.20.01	Of linseed.	3.00		
2306.30	- Of sunflower seeds.			
2306.30.01	Of sunflower seeds.	3.00		
2306.40	- Of rape or colza seeds.			
2306.40.01	Of rape or colza seeds.	3.00		
2306.50	- Of coconut or copra.			
2306.50.01	Of coconut or copra.	3.00		
2306.60	- Of palm nuts or kernels.			
2306.60.01	Of palm nuts or kernels.	3.00		
2306.70	- Of corn (maize) germ.			
2306.70.01	Of corn (maize) germ.	3.00		
2306.90	- Other.			
2306.90.99	Other.	3.00		
23.07	Wine lees; argol.			
2307.00	Wine lees; argol.			
2307.00.01	Wine lees; argol.	0.00		
23.08	Vegetable materials and vegetable waste, vegetable residues and byproducts, whether or not in the form of pellets, of a kind used in animal feeding, not elsewhere specified or included.			
2308.10	- Acorns and horse-chestnuts.			
2308.10.01	Acorns and horse-chestnuts.	0.00		
2308.90	- Other.			

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
2308.90.99	Other.	0.00		
23.09	Preparations of a kind used in animal feeding.			
2309.10	- Dog or cat food, put up for retail sale.			
2309.10.01	Dog or cat food, put up for retail sale.	2.00		
2309.90	- Other.			
2309.90.01	Feed for poultry manufacture of mixtures of grounded grains of different vegetable species.	2.00		
2309.90.02	Pastures, even when mineral matters are added.	0.00		
2309.90.03	Sweetened forage preparations, of beet-pulp added with molasses.	0.00		
2309.90.04	Mixtures, preparations or organic origin products for ornamental fish feeding.	4.00		
2309.90.05	Stimulating preparation based on 2% maximum of vitamin H.	0.00		
2309.90.06	Preparations for the manufacture of balance feeds, obtained by reaction to caustic soda, phosphoric acid and dolomite.	0.00		
2309.90.07	Concentrated preparations, for manufacture of feed, except that under subheadings 2309.90.10 and 11.	2.00		
2309.90.08	Milk substitutes for bull calves based on: casein, powder milk, animal fat, soy lecithin, vitamins, minerals and antibiotics, except that under subheadings 2309.90.10 and 11.	0.00		
2309.90.09	Concentrate or stimulating preparation based on vitamin B12.	0.00		
2309.90.10	Containing milk solids exceeding 10%, but not exceeding 50% by weight.	2.00		
2309.90.11	Prepared food containing milk products exceeding 50% by weight.	2.00		
2309.90.99	Other.	2.00		

**Chapter 24: Tobacco & Tobacco Products** 

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
24.01	Unmanufactured tobacco (whether or not threshed or similarly processed); tobacco refuse.			
2401.10	- Tobacco, not stemmed/stripped.			
2401.10.01	Wrapper tobacco.	10.00		
2401.10.99	Other.	10.00		
2401.20	- Tobacco, partly or wholly stemmed/stripped.			
2401.20.01	Blond tobacco, Burley or Virginia.	10.00		
2401.20.02	Wrapper tobacco.	10.00		
2401.20.99	Other.	10.00		
2401.30	- Tobacco refuse.			
2401.30.01	Tobacco refuse.	10.00		
24.02	Cigars, cheroots, cigarillos and cigarettes, of tobacco or of tobacco substitutes.			
2402.10	- Cigars, cheroots and cigarillos, containing tobacco.			
2402.10.01	Cigars, cheroots and cigarillos, containing tobacco.	10.00		
2402.20	- Cigarettes containing tobacco.			
2402.20.01	Cigarettes containing tobacco.	10.00		
2402.90	- Other.			
2402.90.99	Other.	10.00		
24.03	Other manufactured tobacco and manufactured tobacco substitutes; "homogenized" or "reconstituted" tobacco; tobacco extracts and essences.			
2403.10	- Smoking tobacco, whether or not containing tobacco substitutes in any proportion.			
2403.10.01	Smoking tobacco, whether or not containing tobacco substitutes in any proportion.	10.00		
	- Other:			
2403.91	"Homogenized" or "reconstituted".			

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
2403.91.01	Tobacco of the kind used for wrapping tobacco.	10.00		
2403.91.99	Other.	10.00		
2403.99	Other.			
2403.99.01	Chewing moist snuff.	10.00		
2403.99.99	Other.	10.00		

## Chapter 29 (Partial): Manitol & Sorbitol

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
2905.43	Mannitol.			
2905.43.01	Mannitol.	0.00		
2905.44	D-glucitol (Sorbitol).			
2905.44.01	D-glucitol (Sorbitol).	0.00		

Chapter 33 (Partial): Essential Oils

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
33.01	Essential oils (terpeneless or not), including concretes and absolutes; resinoids; extracted oleoresins; concentrates of essential oils in fats, in fixed oils, in waxes or the like, obtained by enfleurage or maceration; terpenic by-products of the detepenation of essential oils; aqueous distillates and aqueous solutions of essential oils.			
	- Essential oils of citrus fruit:			
3301.11	Of bergamot.			
3301.11.01	Of bergamot.	0.00		
3301.12	Of orange.			
3301.12.01	Of orange.	0.00		
3301.13	Of lemon.			
3301.13.01	Of lemon. (Citrus Limon - L Burm).	0.00		
3301.13.99	Other.	0.00		
3301.14	Of lime.			
3301.14.01	Of lime (Citrus Limettoides Tan).	0.00		
3301.14.02	Of Mexican lemon (Citrus Aurantifolia Christmann Swingle).	0.00		
3301.14.99	Other.	0.00		
3301.19	Other.			
3301.19.02	Of mandarin.	0.00		
3301.19.03	Of pummelo.	0.00		
3301.19.99	Other.	0.00		
	- Essential oils other than those of citrus fruit:			
3301.21	Of geranium.			
3301.21.01	Of geranium.	0.00		
3301.22	Of jasmine.			

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
3301.22.01	Of jasmine.	0.00		
3301.23	Of lavender or of lavandin.			
3301.23.01	Of lavender or of lavandin.	0.00		
3301.24	Of peppermint (Mentha piperita).			
3301.24.01	Of peppermint (Mentha piperita).	0.00		
3301.25	Of other mints.			
3301.25.99	Of other mints.	0.00		
3301.26	Of vetiver.			
3301.26.01	Of vetiver.	0.00		
3301.29	Other.			
3301.29.01	Of Ceylon cinnamon leaves.	0.00		
3301.29.02	Of eucalyptus; or, nuts thereof.	0.00		
3301.29.03	Of citronella.	0.00		
3301.29.99	Other.	0.00		
3301.30	- Resinoids.			
3301.30.01	Resinoids.	0.00		
3301.90	- Other.			
3301.90.01	Extracted oleoresins.	0.00		N
3301.90.02	Cedar terpenes.	0.00		
3301.90.03	Pummelo terpenes.	3.00		
3301.90.04	Aromatic distillated water and aqueous solutions of essential oils.	0.00		
3301.90.99	Other.	0.00		

Chapter 35 (Partial): Albuminoid Substances

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
35.01	Casein, caseinates and other casein derivatives; casein glues.			
3501.10	- Casein.			
3501.10.01	Casein.	2.00		
3501.90	- Other.			
3501.90.01	Casein glues.	3.00		
3501.90.02	Caseinates.	3.00		
3501.90.03	Carboxyl casein, photographic grade, in solution.	3.00		
3501.90.99	Other.	3.00		
35.02	Albumins (including concentrates of two or more whey proteins, containing by weight more than 80 percent whey proteins, calculated on the dry matter), albuminates and other albumin derivatives.			
	- Egg albumin:			
3502.11	Dried.			
3502.11.01	Dried.	0.00		
3502.19	Other.			
3502.19.99	Other.	0.00		
3502.20	- Milk albumin, including concentrates of two or more whey proteins.			
3502.20.01	Milk albumin, including concentrates of two or more whey proteins.	0.00		
3502.90	- Other.			
3502.90.99	Other.	0.00		
35.03	Gelatin (including gelatin in rectangular (including square) sheets, whether or not surface-worked or colored) and gelatin derivatives; isinglass; other glues of animal origin, excluding casein glues of heading 35.01.			

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
3503.00	Gelatin (including gelatin in rectangular (including square) sheets, whether or not surface-worked or colored) and gelatin derivatives; isinglass; other glues of animal origin, excluding casein glues of heading 35.01.			
3503.00.01	Gelatin, excluding goods of heading 3503.00.03 and 04.	0.00		
3503.00.02	Bones or skin glues.	0.00		
3503.00.03	Of photographic grade.	0.00		
3503.00.04	Of pharmaceutical grade.	0.00		
3503.00.99	Other.	0.00		
35.04	Peptones and their derivatives; other protein substances and their derivatives, not elsewhere specified or included; hide powder, whether or not chromed.			
3504.00	Peptones and their derivatives; other protein substances and their derivatives, not elsewhere specified or included; hide powder, whether or not chromed.			
3504.00.01	Peptones.	0.00		
3504.00.02	Ferrous peptonate.	0.00		
3504.00.03	Pure vegetable proteins; sodium proteinate from soy, of pharmaceutical grade.	0.00		
3504.00.04	Protein concentrate from cotton seed embryo containing at least 50% proteins.	0.00		
3504.00.05	Keratine.	0.00		
3504.00.06	Soy protein isolates.	0.00		
3504.00.99	Other.	0.00		
35.05	Dextrins and other modified starches (for example, pre-gelatinized or esterified starches); glues based on starches, or on dextrins or other modified starches.			
3505.10	- Dextrins and other modified starches.			

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
3505.10.01	Dextrins and other modified starches.	0.00		
3505.20	- Glues.			
3505.20.01	Glues.	3.00		

## **Chapter 38 (Partial): Misc Chemical Products**

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
3809.10	- With a basis of amylaceous substances.			
3809.10.01	With a basis of amylaceous substances.	0.00		
	- Other:			
3824	Prepared binders for foundry molds or cores; chemical products and preparations of the chemical or allied industries (including those consisting of mixtures of natural products), not elsewhere specified or included; residual products of the chemical or a lied industries, not elsewhere specified or included:			
3824.60	Sorbitol, excluding that under subheading 2905.44.			
3824.60.01	Sorbitol, excluding that under subheading 2905.44.	0.00		

Chapter 41 (Partial): Raw Hides and Skins (Not Furskins)

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
41.01	Raw hides and skins of bovine or equine animals (fresh, or salted, dried, limed, pickled or otherwise preserved, but not tanned, parchment-dressed or further prepared), whether or not dehaired or split.			
4101.10	- Whole hides and skins of bovine animals, of a weight per skin not exceeding 8 kg. when simply dried, 10 kg. when dry-salted, or 14 kg. when fresh, wet-salted or otherwise preserved.			
4101.10.01	Whole hides and skins of bovine animals, by weight per skin not exceeding 8 kg when simply dried, 10 kg when dry-salted, or 14 kg when fresh, wet-salted, or otherwise preserved.	0.00		
	- Other hides and skins of bovine animals, fresh or wet-salted.			
4101.21	Whole.			
4101.21.01	Whole.	0.00		
4101.22	Butts and bends.			
4101.22.01	Butts and bends.	0.00		
4101.29	Other.			
4101.29.99	Other.	0.00		
4101.30	- Other hides and skins of bovine animals, otherwise preserved.			
4101.30.99	Other hides and skins of bovine animals, otherwise preserved.	0.00		
4101.40	- Hides and skins of equine animals.			
4101.40.01	Hides and skins of equine animals.	0.00		
41.02	Raw skins of sheep or lambs (fresh, or salted, dried, limed, pickled or otherwise preserved, but not tanned, parchment-dressed or further prepared), whether or not with wool on or split, other than those excluded by note 1(c) to this chapter.			

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
4102.10	- With wool on.			
4102.10.01	With wool on.	0.00		
	- Without wool on:			
4102.21	Pickled.			
4102.21.01	Pickled.	0.00		
4102.29	Other.			
4102.29.99	Other.	0.00		
41.03	Other raw hides and skins (fresh, or salted, dried, limed, pickled or otherwise preserved, but not tanned, parchment-dressed or further prepared), whether or not de-haired or split, other than those excluded by note 1(b) or 1(c) to this chapter.			
4103.10	- Of goats or kids.			
4103.10.01	Of goats or of kids.	0.00		
4103.20	- Of reptiles.			
4103.20.01	Of reptiles.	0.00		
4103.90	- Other.			
4103.90.01	Of swine.	0.00		
4103.90.99	Other.	0.00		

# Chapter 43 (Partial): Furskins

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
43.01	Raw furskins (including heads, tails, paws and other pieces or cuttings, suitable for furriers' use), other than raw hides and skins of heading 41.01, 41.02 or 41.03.			
4301.10	- Of mink, whole, with or without head, tail or paws.			
4301.10.01	Of mink, whole, with or without head, tail or paws.	0.00		
4301.20	- Of rabbit or hare, whole, with or without head, tail or paws.			
4301.20.01	Of rabbit or of hare, whole, with or without head, tail, or paws.	0.00		
4301.30	- Of lamb, the following: Astrakhan, Broadtail, Caracul, Persian and similar lamb, Indian, Chinese, Mongolian or Tibetan lamb, whole, with or without head, tail or paws.			
4301.30.01	Of lamb, the following: Astrakhan, Broadtail, Caracul, Persian and similar lamb, Indian, Chinese, Mongolian or Tibetan lamb, whole, with or without head, tail or paws.	0.00		
4301.40	- Of beaver, whole, with or without head, tail or paws.			
4301.40.01	Of beaver, whole, with or without head, tail or paws.	0.00		
4301.50	- Of muskrat, whole, with or without head, tail or paws.			
4301.50.01	Of muskrat, whole, with or without head, tail or paws.	0.00		
4301.60	- Of fox, whole, with or without head, tail or paws.			
4301.60.01	Of fox, whole, with or without head, tail or paws.	0.00		
4301.70	- Of seal, whole, with or without head, tail or paws.			

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
4301.70.01	Of seal, whole, with or without head, tail or paws.	0.00		
4301.80	- Other furskins, whole, with or without head, tail or paws.			
4301.80.01	Of capybara. (South American Water hog)	0.00		
4301.80.02	Of alpaca.	0.00		
4301.80.99	Other.	0.00		
4301.90	- Heads, tails, paws and other pieces or cuttings, suitable for furriers' use.			
4301.90.01	Heads, tails, paws and other pieces or cuttings, suitable for furriers' use.	0.00		

**Chapter 44: Wood and Wood Products** 

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
44.01	Fuel wood, in logs, in billets, in twigs, in faggots or in similar forms; wood in chips or particles; sawdust and wood waste and scrap, whether or not agglomerated in logs, briquettes, pellets or similar forms.			
4401.10	- Fuel wood, in logs, in billets, in twigs, in faggots or in similar forms.			
4401.10.01	Fuel wood, in logs, in billets, in twigs, in faggots or in similar forms.	0.00		
	- Wood in chips or particles:			
4401.21	Coniferous.			
4401.21.01	Coniferous.	2.00		C
4401.22	Non-coniferous.			
4401.22.01	Non-coniferous.	0.00		
4401.30	- Sawdust and wood waste and scrap, whether or not agglomerated in logs, briquettes, pellets or similar forms.			
4401.30.01	Sawdust and wood waste and scrap, whether or not agglomerated in logs, briquettes, pellets or similar forms.	2.00		
44.02	Wood charcoal (including shell or nut charcoal), whether or not agglomerated.			
4402.00	Wood charcoal (including shell or nut charcoal), whether or not agglomerated.			
4402.00.01	Wood charcoal (including shell or nut charcoal), whether or not agglomerated.	2.00		
44.03	Wood in the rough, whether or not stripped of bark or sapwood, or roughly squared.			
4403.10	- Treated with paint, stain, creosote or other preservatives.			
4403.10.01	Treated with paint, stain, creosote or other preservatives.	2.00		С

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
4403.20	- Other, coniferous.			
4403.20.99	Other, coniferous.	2.00		
	- Other, of tropical wood specified in subheading note 1 of this chapter:			
4403.41	Dark Red Meranti, Light Red Meranti and Meranti Bakau.			
4403.41.01	Dark Red Meranti, Light Red Meranti and Meranti Bakau.	0.00		
4403.49	Other.			
4403.49.01	White Lauan, White Meranti, White Seraya, Yellow Meranti, Alan, Keruing, Ramin, Kapur, Teak, Jongkong, Merbau, Jelutong y Kempas.	0.00		
4403.49.99	Other.	2.00		
	- Other.			
4403.91	Of oak (Quercus spp.), including red oak.			
4403.91.01	Of oak (Quercus spp.), including red oak	0.00		
4403.92	Of beech (Fagus spp.).			
4403.92.01	Of beech (Fagus spp.).	0.00		
4403.99	Other.			
4403.99.99	Other.	2.00		
44.04	Hoopwood; split poles; piles, pickets and stakes of wood, pointed but not sawn lengthwise; wooden sticks, roughly trimmed but not turned, bent or otherwise worked, suitable for the manufacture of walking-sticks, umbrellas, tool handles or the like; chipwood and the like.			
4404.10	- Coniferous.			
4404.10.01	Plywood.	0.00		
4404.10.99	Other.	3.00		
4404.20	- Non-coniferous.			
4404.20.01	Bamboo rods, even rounded.	0.00		

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
4404.20.02	Of ash wood, simply trimmed or round, suitable for canes, umbrellas, tool handles, and like items.	0.00		
4404.20.03	Of beech or maple, simply trimmed or round, suitable for canes, umbrellas, tool handles, and like items.	0.00		
4404.20.04	Plywood.	0.00		
4404.20.99	Other.	0.00		
44.05	Wood wool (excelsior); wood flour.			
4405.00	Wood wool (excelsior); wood flour.			
4405.00.01	Wood wool (excelsior).	3.00		
4405.00.02	Wood flour.	3.00		
44.06	Railway or tramway sleepers (cross-ties) of wood or the like.			
4406.10	- Not impregnated.			
4406.10.01	Not impregnated.	3.00		
4406.90	- Other.			
4406.90.99	Other.	0.00		
44.07	Wood sawn or chipped lengthwise, sliced or peeled, whether or not planed, sanded or finger-jointed, of a thickness exceeding 6 mm.			
4407.10	- Coniferous.			
4407.10.01	Of ocote or of fir tree, or fir (oyamel) in slabs, large boards or beams.	2.00		С,М
4407.10.02	In slabs, large boards or beams, except that under subheading 4407.10.01.	2.00		С,М
4407.10.03	Small boards of a width not exceeding 10 cm and length not exceeding 20 cm suitable for the manufacture of pencils.	2.00		С
4407.10.99	Other.	3.00		M
	- Of tropical wood specified in subheading note 1 to this chapter:			

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
4407.24	Virola, Mahogany (Swietenia spp.), Imbuia and Balsa.			
4407.24.01	In slabs, large boards or beams.	3.00		
4407.24.99	Other.	0.00		
4407.25	Dark Red Meranti, Light Red Meranti and Meranti Bakau.			
4407.25.01	Dark Red Meranti, Light Red Meranti and Meranti Bakau.	0.00		
4407.26	White Lauan, White Meranti, White Seraya, Yellow Meranti and Alan.			
4407.26.01	White Lauan, White Meranti, White Seraya, Yellow Meranti and Alan.	0.00		
4407.29	Other.			
4407.29.01	Keruing, Ramin, Kapur, Teak, Jongkong, Merbau, Jelutong, Kempas, Okumé, Obeche, Sapelli, Sipo, Acajou d' Afrique, Makoré, Iroco, Tiama, Mansonia, Ilomba, Dibétou, Limba o Azobé.	0.00		
4407.29.99	Other.	0.00		
	- Other:			
4407.91	Of oak (Quercus spp.), including red oak.			
4407.91.01	Of oak (Quercus spp.), red oak included	3.00		С
4407.92	Of beech (Fagus spp.).			
4407.92.01	Whenever none of its sides exceeds 18 cm and length equal to or greater than 18 cm, but not exceeding 1 m.	0.00		
4407.92.99	Other.	0.00		
4407.99	Other.			
4407.99.01	In slabs, large boards or beams, except that under subheading 4407.99.04. and 05.	3.00		
4407.99.02	Of ash wood, when none of its dimensions exceeds 18 cm and length exceeding 48 cm, but not 1m.	2.00		

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
4407.99.03	Large boards of a width not exceeding 10 cm and length not exceeding 70 cm, of Western red cedar (Thuja Plicata).	0.00		
4407.99.04	Of maple (Acer spp.)	0.00		
4407.99.05	Of the following species: Alnus Rubra, Prunus spp., Liriodendron Tulipifera, Betula spp., Carya spp., Carya Illinoensis, Carya Pecan and Juglans, spp.	0.00		
4407.99.99	Other.	3.00		С
44.08	Veneer sheets and sheets for plywood (whether or not spliced) and other wood sawn lengthwise, sliced or peeled, whether or not planed, sanded or finger-jointed, of a thickness not exceeding 6 mm.			
4408.10	- Coniferous.			
4408.10.01	Coniferous.	0.00		
	- Of tropical wood specified in subheading note 1 to this chapter:			
4408.31	Dark Red Meranti, Light Red Meranti and Meranti Bakau.			
4408.31.01	Dark Red Meranti, Light Red Meranti y Meranti Bakau.	0.00		
4408.39	Other.			
4408.39.99	Other.	0.00		
4408.90	Other.			
4408.90.99	Other.	0.00		
44.09	Wood (including strips and friezes for parquet flooring, not assembled) continuously shaped (tongued, grooved, rebated, chambered, V-jointed, beaded, molded, rounded or the like) along any of its edges or faces, whether or not planed, sanded or finger-jointed.			
4409.10	- Coniferous.			

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
4409.10.01	Wood strips and frames for furniture, frames, interior decoration, electric conduits and the like.	0.00		
4409.10.02	Libocedrus decurrens small slabs with width not exceeding 10 cm and length not exceeding 20 cm suitable for the manufacture of pencils.	0.00		
4409.10.99	Other.	0.00		
4409.20	- Non-coniferous.			
4409.20.01	Wood strips and frames for furniture, frames, interior decoration, electric conduits and the like.	0.00		
4409.20.99	Other.	0.00		
44.10	Particle board and similar board of wood or other ligneous materials, whether or not agglomerated with resins or other organic binding substances.			
	- Of wood:			
4410.11	Waferboard, including oriented strand board.			
4410.11.01	Waferboard, including oriented strand board.	4.00		
4410.19	Other.			
4410.19.99	Other.	4.00		
4410.90	- Of other ligneous materials.			
4410.90.01	Agglomerated without cover or finish.	3.00		
4410.90.02	Agglomerated covered with plastic sheetings.	4.00		
4410.90.99	Other.	4.00		
44.11	Fiberboard of wood or other ligneous materials, whether or not bonded with resins or other organic substances.			
	- Fiberboard of a density exceeding 0.8 g/cm3:			
4411.11	Not mechanically worked or surface covered.			
4411.11.01	Not mechanically worked or surface covered.	0.00		

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
4411.19	Other.			
4411.19.99	Other.	0.00		
	- Fiberboard of a density exceeding 0.5 g/cm3 but not exceeding 0.8 g/cm3:			
4411.21	Not mechanically worked or surface covered.			
4411.21.01	Not mechanically worked or surface covered.	0.00		
4411.29	Other.			
4411.29.99	Other.	0.00		
	- Fiberboard of a density exceeding 0.35 g/cm3 but not exceeding 0.5 g/cm3:			
4411.31	Not mechanically worked or surface covered.			
4411.31.01	Not mechanically worked or surface covered.	0.00		
4411.39	Other.			
4411.39.99	Other.	0.00		
	- Other:			
4411.91	Not mechanically worked or surface covered.			
4411.91.01	Not mechanically worked or surface covered.	0.00		
4411.99	Other.			
4411.99.99	Other.	0.00		
44.12	Plywood, veneered panels and similar laminated wood.			
	- Plywood consisting solely of sheets of wood, each ply not exceeding 6 mm in thickness:			
4412.13	With at least one outer ply of tropical wood specified in subheading note 1 to this chapter.			
4412.13.01	With at least one outer ply of the following tropical woods: Dark Red Meranti, Light Red Meranti, White Lauan, Sipo, Limba, Okume, Obeche, Acajou d'Afrique, Sapelli, Mahogany, Standing Palisander), River Palisander and Rose Palisander.	4.00		

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
4412.13.99	Other.	3.00		
4412.14	Other, with at least one outer ply of non-coniferous wood.			
4412.14.99	Other, with at least one outer ply of non-coniferous wood.	3.00		
4412.19	Other, with both outer plies of coniferous wood.			
4412.19.02	Coniferous, plywood.	3.00		
4412.19.99	Other.	4.00		
	- Other, with at least one outer ply of non-coniferous wood:			
4412.22	With at least one ply of tropical wood specified in subheading note 1 to this chapter.			
4412.22.01	With at least one ply of tropical wood specified in subheading note 1 to this chapter.	4.00		
4412.23	Other, containing at least one layer of particle board.			
4412.23.99	Other, containing at least one layer of particle board.	3.00		
4412.29	Other.			
4412.29.99	Other.	4.00		
	- Other:			
4412.92	With at least one ply of tropical wood specified in subheading note 1 to this chapter.			
4412.92.01	With at least one ply of tropical wood specified in subheading note 1 to this chapter.	4.00		
4412.93	Other, containing at least one layer of particle board.			
4412.93.99	Other, containing at least one layer of particle board.	3.00		
4412.99	Other.			
4412.99.99	Other.	4.00		

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
44.13	Densified wood, in blocks, plates, strips or profile shapes.			
4413.00	Densified wood, in blocks, plates, strips or profile shapes.			
4413.00.01	White beech, either rectangular or cylindric with a cross-section not exceeding 5 cm and length exceeding 25 cm, but not exceeding 170 cm.	0.00		
4413.00.02	Of maple.	0.00		
4413.00.99	Other.	0.00		
44.14	Wooden frames for paintings, photographs, mirrors or similar objects.			
4414.00	Wooden frames for paintings, photographs, mirrors or similar objects			
4414.00.01	Wooden frames for paintings, photographs, mirrors.	0.00		
44.15	Packing cases, boxes, crates, drums and similar packings, of wood; cable-drums, of wood; pallets, box-pallets and other load boards, of wood; pallet collars of wood.			
4415.10	- Cases, boxes, crates, drums and similar packings; cable-drums.			
4415.10.01	Cases, boxes, crates, drums and similar packings; cable-drums.	0.00		
4415.20	- Pallets, box-pallets and other load boards; pallet collars.			
4415.20.01	Pallet collars.	4.00		
4415.20.99	Other.	0.00		
44.16	Casks, barrels, vats, tubs and other coopers' products and parts thereof, of wood, including staves.			
4416.00	Casks, barrels, vats, tubs and other coopers' products and parts thereof, of wood, including staves.			

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
4416.00.01	Casks, barrels, vats, tubs and other coopers' products, with capacity exceeding 5,000 liters.	0.00		
4416.00.02	Staves, recognizable for coopers' products.	0.00		
4416.00.03	Components thereof, except staves.	0.00		
4416.00.04	Staves, whether sawn or not, on both main sides, but without any other work except that under subheading 4416.00.02.	0.00		
4416.00.05	Barrels and other coopers' products, with a capacity lees than 5,000 l, of oak.	0.00		
4416.00.99	Other.	0.00		
44.17	Tools, tool bodies, tool handles, broom or brush bodies and handles, of wood; boot or shoe lasts and trees, of wood.			
4417.00	Tools, tool bodies, tool handles, broom or brush bodies and handles, of wood; boot or shoe lasts and trees, of wood.			
4417.00.01	Blanks for shoe lasts.	0.00		
4417.00.99	Other.	0.00		
44.18	Builders' joinery and carpentry of wood, including cellular wood panels and assembled parquet panels; shingles and shakes.			
4418.10	- Windows, French-windows and their frames.			
4418.10.01	Windows, French-windows and their frames.	0.00		
4418.20	- Doors and their frames and thresholds.			
4418.20.01	Doors and their frames, frames for French-Windows.	0.00		
4418.30	- Parquet panels.			
4418.30.01	Parquet panels.	0.00		
4418.40	- Formwork (shuttering) for concrete constructional work.			
4418.40.01	Formwork (shuttering) for concrete constructional work.			

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
4418.50	- Shingles and shakes.			
4418.50.01	Shingles and shakes.	0.00		
4418.90	- Other.			
4418.90.01	Cellular wood panels, whether or not covered with common metal sheets.	0.00		
4418.90.99	Other.	4.00		
44.19	Tableware and kitchenware, of wood.			
4419.00	Tableware and kitchenware, of wood.			
4419.00.01	Tableware and kitchenware, of wood.	0.00		
44.20	Wood marquetry and inlaid wood; caskets and cases for jewelry or cutlery and similar articles, of wood; statuettes and other ornaments, of wood; wooden articles of furniture not falling within chapter 94.			
4420.10	- Statuettes and other ornaments, of wood.			
4420.10.01	Statuettes and other ornaments, of wood.	0.00		
4420.90	- Other.			
4420.90.99	Other.	0.00		
44.21	Other articles of wood.			
4421.10	- Clothes hangers.			
4421.10.01	Clothes hangers.	4.00		
4421.90	- Other.			
4421.90.01	For matches, nails for shoes.	3.00		
4421.90.02	Corks and stoppers.	3.00		
4421.90.03	Paving blocks.	4.00		
4421.90.04	Ribs, spools, reels for spinning and fabric for sewing thread and similar products of turned wood.	3.00		
4421.90.99	Other.	4.00		N

# Chapter 50 (Partial): Silk

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
50.01	Silkworm cocoons suitable for reeling.			
5001.00	Silkworm cocoons suitable for reeling.			
5001.00.01	Silkworm cocoons suitable for reeling.	0.00		
50.02	Raw silk (not thrown).			
5002.00	Raw silk (not thrown).			
5002.00.01	Raw silk (not thrown).	0.00		
50.03	Silk waste (including cocoons unsuitable for reeling, yarn waste and garnetted stock).			
5003.10	- Not carded or combed.			
5003.10.01	Not carded or combed. 0.00			
5003.90	- Other.			
5003.90.99	Other.	0.00		

Chapter 51 (Partial): Wool, Fine or Coarse Animal Hair; Horsehair Yarn and Woven Fabric.

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
51.01	Wool, not carded or combed.			
	- Greasy, including fleece-washed wool:			
5101.11	Shorn wool.			
5101.11.01	Whose fiber yield is equal to or less than 75%.	0.00		
5101.11.99	Other.	0.00		
5101.19	Other.			
5101.19.01	Whose fiber yield does not exceed 75%.	2.00		
5101.19.99	Other.	2.00		
	- Degreased, not carbonized:			
5101.21	Shorn wool.			
5101.21.01	Whose fiber yield is equal to or less than 75%.	2.00		
5101.21.99	Other.	2.00		
5101.29	Other.			
5101.29.01	Whose fiber yield is equal to or less than 75%.	2.00		
5101.29.99	Other.	2.00		
5101.30	- Carbonized.			
5101.30.01	Whose fiber yield is equal to or less than 75%.	2.00		
5101.30.99	Other.	2.00		
51.02	Fine or coarse animal hair, not carded or combed.			
5102.10	- Fine animal hair.			
5102.10.01	Of the Angora goat (mohair).	0.00		
5102.10.02	Of rabbit or hare.	2.00		
5102.10.99	Other. 2.00			
5102.20	- Coarse animal hair.			
5102.20.01	Of the common goat.	2.00		

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
5102.20.99	Other.	2.00		
51.03	Waste of wool or of fine or coarse animal hair, including yarn waste but excluding garnetted stock.			
5103.10	- Noils of wool or of fine animal hair.			
5103.10.01	Of wool, coming from combers ("blousses").	0.00		
5103.10.02	Of the clean wool excluding that coming from combers("blousses").	2.00		
5103.10.99	Other.	2.00		
5103.20	- Other waste of wool or of fine animal hair.			
5103.20.01	Of wool, coming from combers ("blousses").	2.00		
5103.20.02	Of clean wool, excluding that coming from combers ("blousses").	2.00		
5103.20.99	Other.	0.00		
5103.30	- Waste of coarse animal hair.			
5103.30.01	Waste of coarse animal hair.	2.00		

# Chapter 52 (Partial):Cotton

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
52.01	Cotton, not carded or combed.			
5201.00	Cotton, not carded or combed.			
5201.00.01	With seed.	2.00		
5201.00.02	Without seed, having a fiber of over 29 mm fiber in length.	2.00		
5201.00.99	Other.	0.00		
52.02	Cotton waste (including yarn waste and garnetted stock).			
5202.10	- Yarn waste (including thread waste).			
5202.10.01	Yarn waste (including thread waste).	0.00		
	- Other:			
5202.91	Garnetted stock.			
5202.91.01	Garnetted stock.	0.00		
5202.99	Other.			
5202.99.01	Waste.	2.00		
5202.99.99	Other.	0.00		
52.03	Cotton, carded or combed.			
5203.00	Cotton, carded or combed.			
5203.00.01	Carded or combed cotton.	2.00		

Chapter 53 (Partial):Other Vegetable Textile Fibers; Paper Yarn and Woven Fabrics of Paper

HTS Code	Description	AdValorem	Other	Note
53.01	Flax, raw or processed but not spun; flax tow and waste (including yarn waste and garnetted stock).			
5301.10	- Flax, raw or retted.			
5301.10.01	Flax, raw or retted.	2.00		
	- Flax, broken, scutched, hackled or otherwise processed, but not spun:			
5301.21	Broken or scutched.			
5301.21.01	Broken or scutched.	2.00		
5301.29	Other.			
5301.29.99	Other.	2.00		
5301.30	- Flax tow and waste.			
5301.30.01	Flax tow and waste.	2.00		
53.02	True hemp (Cannabis sativa L.), raw or processed but not spun; tow and waste of true hemp (including yarn waste and garnetted stock).			
5302.10	- True hemp, raw or retted.			
5302.10.01	True hemp, raw or retted.	2.00		
5302.90	- Other.			
5302.90.99	Other.	2.00		

### III. APPENDICES

A. Special Tariffs

1. Ex.: Exempt from any duty

2. PROH: Entry is prohibited

3. "ES": Seasonal Tariffs

HS#	Period	Tariff
0702.00.99	July 15 - Nov 14	Ex.
0702.00.99	Jan 1 - Feb 28	The lesser of 10 percent <i>ad valorem</i> or US\$0.0066/kg
0702.00.99	Nov 15 - Dec 31	The lesser of 10 percent <i>ad valorem</i> or US\$0.0066/kg
0702.00.99	Mar 1 - Jul 14	The lesser of 10 percent <i>ad valorem</i> or US\$0.0092/kg
0704.10.02	Jun1 - Dec 31	Ex.
0704.10.02	Jan 1 - May 31	2.0 percent ad valorem
0704.10.99	Jun 5 - Dec 31	Ex.
0704.10.99	Jan 1 - Jun 4	2.0 percent ad valorem
0705.11.01	Apr 1 - Nov 30	Ex.
0705.11.01	Jan 1 - Mar 31	The lesser of 10 percent <i>ad valorem</i> or US\$0.0088/kg
0705.11.01	Dec 1 - Dec 31	The lesser of 10 percent <i>ad valorem</i> or US\$0.0088/kg
0705.19.99	Apr 1 - Nov 30	Ex.
0705.19.99	Jan 1 - Mar 31	2.0 percent ad valorem
0705.19.99	Dec 1 - Dec 31	2.0 percent ad valorem
0707.00.01	Jan 1 - Feb 28	Ex.
0707.00.01	Dec 1 - Dec 31	Ex.
0707.00.01	Jun 1 - Sept 30	Ex.
0707.00.01	Mar 1 - May 31	2.0 percent ad valorem

HS#	Period	Tariff
0707.00.01	Oct 1 - Nov 30	2.0 percent ad valorem
0709.20.99	Jul 1 - Dec 31	Ex.
0709.20.99	Jan 1 - Jun 30	2.0 percent ad valorem
0709.40.99	Apr 15 - Nov 30	Ex.
0709.40.99	Jan 1 - Apr 14	The lesser of 10 percent <i>ad valorem</i> or US\$0.0044/kg
0709.40.99	Dec 1 - Dec 31	The lesser of 10 percent <i>ad valorem</i> or US\$0.0044/kg
0805.40.01	Jan 1 - Jul 31	The lesser of 20 percent <i>ad valorem</i> or US\$0.0058/kg
0805.40.01	Oct 1 - Dec 31	The lesser of 20 percent <i>ad valorem</i> or US\$0.0058/kg
0805.40.01	Aug 1 - Sept 30	Ex.
0806.10.01	Jan 1 - May 31	Ex.
0806.10.01	Oct 15 - Dec 31	Ex.
0806.10.01	Jun 1 - Oct 14	4.0 percent ad valorem
0807.11.01	Jan 1 - Apr 30	Ex.
0807.11.01	Oct 1 - Dec 31	Ex.
0807.11.01	May 1 - Sept 30	4.0 percent ad valorem
0807.19.01	Jan 1 - May 15	Ex.
0807.19.01	Aug 1 - Sept 15	Ex.
0807.19.01	Dec 1 - Dec 31	Ex.
0807.19.01	May 16 - Jul 31	4.0 percent ad valorem
0807.19.01	Sept 16 - Nov 30	4.0 percent ad valorem
0807.19.99	Jan 1 - May 31	Ex.
0807.19.99	Dec 1 - Dec 31	Ex.
0807.19.99	Jun 1 - Nov 30	4.0 percent ad valorem

### **B.** Notes

### 1. Note "Q"

The importation of merchandise covered by the tariff lines below is subject to the special preferential tariff for each product shown below provided an import permit ("cupo") issued by the Secretariat of Ecomomy accompanies the import documents ("pedimento de importación").

HS#	Tariff
0207.11.01	Ex.
0207.12.01	Ex.
0207.13.01	Ex.
0207.13.99	Ex.
0207.14.01	Ex.
0207.14.99	Ex.
0207.14.99	Ex.
0207.25.01	Ex.
0207.26.01	Ex.
0207.26.99	Ex.
0207.20.99	Ex.
0207.27.01	Ex.
0207.32.01	Ex.
0207.33.01	Ex.
0207.35.99	Ex.
0207.36.99	Ex.
0209.00.01	Ex.
0402.10.01	Ex.
0402.21.01	Ex.
0407.00.01	Ex.
1701.11.01	Ex.
1701.11.99	Ex.
1701.12.01	Ex.
1701.12.99	Ex.

HS#	Tariff
1701.91.01	Ex.
1701.99.01	Ex.
1701.99.99	Ex.
1702.90.01	Ex.
1806.10.01	Ex.
2106.90.05	Ex.

### 2. Note "C"

The importation of merchandise covered by the tariff lines below is subject to the special preferential tariff for each product shown below provided the importer has obtained an import permit ("*cupo*") from Mexico's Secretariat of Economy.

HS#	Tariff
0209.00.99	Ex.
0701.90.99	Ex.
0713.33.99	Ex.
1003.00.02	Ex.
1003.00.99	Ex.
1005.90.99	Ex.
1107.10.01	Ex.
1107.20.01	Ex.
1501.00.01	Ex.
1516.10.01	Ex.
2009.11.01	The lesser of 10 percent ad valorem or US\$0.04625 per liter
2009.19.01	US\$0.0265 per liter
4401.21.01	Ex.
4403.10.01	Ex.
4407.10.01	Ex.
4407.10.02	Ex.
4407.10.03	Ex.
4407.91.01	Ex.
4407.99.99	Ex.

### 3. Note "S": Over Safeguard Tariffs

The tariffs for the products listed below will apply after the maximum import ("safeguard") quantity permitted under NAFTA and shown below has been exceeded. Mexico publishes a notice in the "*Diario Oficial*" and FAS/Mexico submits a report when that has occurred.

HS#	Tariff Safeguard Quantity for 2001 (M		
0103.91.99	20 percent ad-valorem	57,681Head	
0103.92.02	20 percent ad-valorem		
0103.92.99	20 percent ad-valorem	398,848 Head	
0203.11.01	20 percent ad-valorem	6,149.37	
0203.12.01	20 percent ad-valorem	21,276.82	
0203.19.99	20 percent ad-valorem	2,582.74	
0203.21.01	20 percent ad-valorem	3,443.65	
0203.22.01	20 percent ad-valorem	18,694.08	
0203.29.99	20 percent ad-valorem	25,827.35	
0210.11.01	10 percent ad-valorem	368.96	
0210.12.01	10 percent ad-valorem	4,058.58	
0210.19.99	10 percent ad-valorem	1,844.81	
0710.10.01	15 percent ad-valorem	2,213.77	
0712.90.03	20 percent ad-valorem	245.97	
0808.10.01	20 percent ad-valorem	67,643.06	
2004.10.01	20 percent ad-valorem	3,812.61	
2005.20.01	20 percent ad-valorem	6,641.32	
2101.11.01	20 percent ad-valorem	245.97	
2101.11.02	20 percent ad-valorem		
2101.11.99	20 percent ad-valorem		
2101.12.01	20 percent ad-valorem		

<sup>1/</sup> Based on FAS/Mexico's calculations. In the event of any discrepancies, errors, or omissions between the information above and the original NAFTA text, the latter shall prevail.

#### 4. Note "M"

The importation of merchandise covered by tariff lines 4407.10.01, 4407.10.02, or 4407.10.99 is eligible to enter duty-free provided that the business is listed with the Register of Construction Companies and Vendors of Wooden Frame Structures and the merchandise will only be used for wood framing construction and complies with the requirements established in Mexico's NAFTA tariff schedule (Annex 302.2).

#### 5. Note "NA"

HS#	Tariff
1701.11.01	The importer must have a written statement from the exporter that
1701.11.99	certifies that the product has not benefitted from the U.S. Sugar Reexport Program. If the importer has this statement, then the products covered by these tariff lines will be subject to a tariff that is derived by multiplying the regular "most favored nation" (MFN) tariff in effect at the time of importation by a factor of 0.8. If the importer does not have that written statement, then the merchandise will be subject to the regular MFN tariff without any reduction.
1701.12.01	
1701.12.99	
1701.91.01	
1701.99.01	
1701.99.99	
1702.90.01	
1806.10.01	
2106.90.05	

## 6. Note "NZ"

HS#	Tariff
0402.10.99	Eligibility for the tariff indicated in this tariff schedule is contingent upon the
0402.29.99	importer obtaining a written statement from the exporter that certifies that the product has not benefitted from the U.S. Sugar Reexport Program. If the importer does not have that written statement, then the merchandise will be subject to the regular MFN tariff without any reduction.
0402.99.01	
0402.99.99	
0404.10.99	
0405.20.01	
0811.10.01	
0811.20.01	
0811.90.99	
1702.40.99	
1703.10.01	
1703.10.02	
1703.90.99	
1704.10.01	
1704.90.99	
1806.10.99	
1806.20.99	
1806.31.01	
1806.32.01	
1806.90.01	
1806.90.02	
1806.90.99	
1901.20.01	
1901.20.99	
1901.90.01	
1901.90.99	

HS#	Tariff
1904.10.01	
1904.20.01	
1905.30.01	
2006.00.99	
2007.10.01	
2007.91.01	
2007.99.04	
2007.99.99	
2105.00.01	
2106.90.02	
2106.90.06	
2106.90.99	
2202.10.01	
2202.90.99	
2207.10.01	
2207.20.01	

## 7. Note "N"

Eligibility for the tariffs shown below is contingent upon meeting the special provisions indicated in the third column below..

HS	Tariff	Special Provisions
0709.20.99	Ex.	Provided that the product is imported from September 15 to November 15, 2001, and enters Mexico via air transport.
1104.23.01	Ex.	Provided that it is cracked corn, i.e., "corn grits" for direct use by the importers for the production of toasted or puffed cereals contained in sub-section 19.04 and the importers have an import permit (" <i>cupo</i> ") issued by Mexico's Secretariat of Economy.
1806.90.01	2.0	Provided that the products are based on cereals derived from puffing or toasting, or preparations for baby foods that are destined for retail sale.
1806.90.02	2.0	Provided that the product is preparations for baby foods that are destined for retail sale.
2006.00.99	3.0	Provided that the product is sweet corn.
2008.19.99	Ex.	Paste of sesame seeds that have been husked, toasted, and finely ground.
3301.90.01	2.0	Provided that the product is licorice juice.
4421.90.99	Ex.	Provided that the product is wooden Venetian blinds.

#### 8. Notes for Chapter 44

The following notes relate to Chapter 44 in general; they are not specific to NAFTA. There are Sections, Chapters, Headings, and Subheadings referenced below which are not contained in this schedule. Those can be found on the U.S. International Trade Commission's (USITC) website: www.usitc.gov/wais/reports/arc/hts2000.htm This is the U.S. tariff schedule, but the headings and subheadings are the same as those in the Mexican schedule up to at least the 4-digit level

#### 1. This Chapter does *not* cover:

- a) wood shavings and slivers nor wood that is crushed (pulp), ground, or pulverized, of the species used primarily for perfume, medicine, or insecticides or to control parasites (Heading 12.11);
- b) bamboo nor other natural woody materials of the species used primarily in basketware or esparto, raw, including split, sawn lengthwise or cut in set lengths. (Heading 14.04);
- c) wood shavings and slivers nor ground or pulverized wood, from the species used primarily for dyes or tanning agents (Heading 14.04);
- d) activated charcoal (Heading 38.02);
- e) the products under Heading 42.02 (for example: trunks, suitcases, vanity cases, etc.)
- f) the products of Chapter 46 [which includes manufactures of straw, esparto or of other plaiting materials; basketware and wickerwork];
- g) footwear and its component parts of Chapter 64;
- h) articles in Chapter 66 (for example: umbrellas, canes and their parts);
- ij)\* the products of Heading 68.08
- k) costume jewelry of Heading 71.17
- 1) The articles of Sections XVI or XVII (for example: machine parts, boxes, covers for machines and apparatuses and parts of cartmaking.)
- m) The articles of Section XVIII (for example: boxes and similar packaging of jewelry making apparatuses and musical instruments and their parts.
- n) gun parts (Heading 93.05)
- o) the articles of Chapter 94 (for example: furniture and lighting fixtures, prefabricated construction materials.)
- p) the articles in Chapter 95 (for example: toys, games, and items used in sports.)
- q) the articles of Chapter 96 (for example: smoking pipes and their parts, buttons, pencils
- r) the articles of Chapter 97 (for example: art objects)
- 2. In this Chapter densified wood is understood as wood, including plywood, that has received a chemical or physical treatment (for plywood, this must be more intense that)
- 3. In Headings 44.14 to 44.21, the articles of particle board or similar boards, fiber board, stratified wood or high density wood, are similar to the corresponding articles of wood.
- 4. The products in Headings 44.10, 44.11, or 44.12 can be worked in order to obtain admitted profiles in the wood of Heading 44.09, curved, undulated, perforated, cut, or obtained in a form distinct from a square or rectangle or work in some other way, provided that those workings do not give them the characteristics of articles in other Headings..

- 5. The Heading 44.17 does not cover tools whose blade, knife, surface or other functional part is made of some material mentioned in Note 1 of Chapter 82.
- 6. Notwithstanding that stated in Note 1 above and except for any procedure to the contrary, whatever any reference is made to "wood" in the text of the Heading of this Chapter this also applies to bamboo and other natural wood materials.

\*The original text lists i & j together.

#### **Subheading Notes**

1. The Subheadings 4403.41 to 4403.49, 4407.23 to 4407.29, 4408.31 to 4408.39 and 4412.13 to 4412.99, "tropical hardwoods" are understood to mean the following types of wood:

Abura, Acajou d'Afrique, Afromosia, Ako, Alan, Andiroba, Aningré, Avodiré, Azobé, Balau, Balsa, Clear Bossé, Cativo, Cedar, Dabema, Dark Red Meranti, Dibétou, Dousié, Framire, Freijo, Fromager, Fuma, Geronggang. Ilomba, Ipé, Iroko, Jaboty, Jelutong, Jequitiba, Jongkong, Kapur, Kempas, Keruing, Kosipo, Kotibé, Koto, Light Red Meranti, Limba, Louro, Maçaranduba, Mahogany, Mokoré, Mansonia, Mengkulang, Meranti Bakau, Merawan, Merbau, Merpauh, Mersawa, Moabi, Niangon, Nyatoh, Obeche, Okoumé, Onzabilli, Orey, Ovengkol, Ozigo, Paduak, Paldao, Guatemala Palisandre, Standing Palisandre, River Palisandre, Rose Palisandre, Pau Marfim, Pulai Punah, Ramin, Sapelli, Saqui-Saqui, Sepetir, Sipio, Sucupira, Suren, Teak, Tiama, Tola, Virola, White Lauan, White Meranti, White Seraya, Yellow Meranti.

**9. Note "FAS":** Mexico created and published this new tariff line on December 31, 1999, which is the same day it published the year 2000 tariffs. However, it did not include a tariff for the new line. Therefore, FAS/Mexico has assumed that the tariff is the same as that applied to a like product.56